EOFOIA00038414-00002

Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive
Order Report - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the
Executive Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E)

The CAT can be contacted at:

(b)(7)(E)

Additional guidance will be forthcoming.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:00 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G) (b)(?)(C)
absolutely.

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

From:i___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:56:47 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'll one up him...attached is the email with the requirement. “Any requests for waivers must submitted by
PDs.” © Damnyou! We all know she will approve that is what kills me.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:53 PM

To:! (b)(7)(C)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
showoff

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Ofﬁce

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52:18 PM
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To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(15’) Exemption for% (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Its in the original correspondence somewhere

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:48 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

First I'd heard that.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

:__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__:

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:47:26 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nice try.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:53 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i  (b)(6), (b}7)(C)
Cc::_(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for} by, BINC)

We were testing you. Pass.

EOFOIA00038424-00002
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:44:27 PM
To::  (b)6),(b)T)C) |

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: EO 21.(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

These requests are to be submitted by the PD and he has to recommend the waiver.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)), (b)7)(C)__
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37:45 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:: (b)(6), (bY7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b}(7NC)
Mr. Manning,

The below is for your review and approval. Two more waiver requests following this one.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (B)7)C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (BY)C) |

From:: _(b)(6), (b)7)C)__:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

EOFOIA00038424-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ESubject: EO 212(f) Exemption for% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

(b)(7)(E)

Field Office contacted at 1836 hours.

Contacts:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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EOFOIA00038425-00001

(b)(6); (B)(7(C)

From: i ___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:01 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for
loser

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57:45 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fos . (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

BOOM! You beat me to it. Was just going to send {(:

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: RE: EQ 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

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

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:53 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
showoff

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52:18 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Cc::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (bB}7)C)

Its in the original correspondence somewhere

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:48 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i {b)(6), {b){7){C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
First I'd heard that.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

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
Cc::__ (b)(6), (b)7)C) i .

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nice try.
Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
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Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! {b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:46:53 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i___ (b)6), (bY7XC)

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We were testing you. Pass.

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:44:27 PM

To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From::__(b)(6), (b)7)(C) __:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37:45 PM

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Mr. Manning,

The below is for your review and approval. Two more waiver requests following this one.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
CBP Officer/Program Manager

EOFOIA00038425-00003
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EOFOIA00038425-00004

Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___{b)(6),(b}7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
iCc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
iSubject EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

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
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Chief CBP Officer
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
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FrOm; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:11 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Dlstrlbutlon EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests

at Various Ports of Entry Resulting From President Trump's Executive Order

can't win them all

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From MANNING, REGINALD I

To:| " (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) '
Sub]ect RE: January 29,2017 Update L|m|ted Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

Just a photo op for the mayor...And no suicides!

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field QOffice .

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 20177:08:57 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

10-4

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:07:43 PM

Ta (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Timited DIStI'IbUtIOﬂ EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

[ agree. I'll stand down unless someone requests something.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017.7:06:25 PM........._.

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

I'd say no since it had no impact on operations etc.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

" (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:04:10 PM

To, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: January 29, 2017 Update Limited DIStI'IbUtIOﬂ EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

[ don't know if we should even report the Atlanta protest seeing it wasn't near the FIS and had no impact.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:01:19 PM _
To: EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: January 29, 2017 Update Limited Distribution EAC Bullets - Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entry
Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
January 29, 2017

Limited Distribution

Nationwide: Protests at Various Ports of Entrv Resulting From President Trump’s Executive Order

January 29, 2017 Update:

Baltimore Field Office:
Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Protests are larger than yesterday numbering approximately 300 people.
e Protestors displayed signs and chanted.
e Protests are peaceful and protestors have not entered the FIS.

e Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office (LCSO) and the Airports Authority Police are in the area and control
has been maintained throughout the day.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

e Protests began at 1433 hours (EST) outside of Terminal “A” East and West but have now begin to
disperse.

e Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

e No impact to airport operations.

Austin-Bergstrom International Airport (AUS)
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e Approximately 200 protestors gathered at 1445 hours (CST) and dispersed at 1715 hours.

e The protest was peaceful.

e No impact to operations.

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

Protests began at approximately 1340 hours (CST) in Terminal E right outside of the FIS arrival area.

e Approximately 30-60 protestors chanted, clapped, and held signs while travelers exited the FIS.

The Houston Police Department (HPD) was on site with 15-20 officers.

Protests were peaceful and protestors did not enter the FIS.

San Antonio International Airport (SAT)

e Protests began at approximately 1215 hours (CST) in the Terminal “A” baggage claim with three
protestors and one counter protestor.

e Local media and Univision Spanish Network filmed the event and then departed the area.
e All protestors departed the area at 1530 hours.

e No impact to operations.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Miami Field Office:
Miami International Airport (MIA)

e Protests began around 1400 hours (EST) on the second level of the airport.

e The Miami Dade Police Department estimated the crowd to be 150 protestors.

4

CBPBATES00009149



EOFOIA00038432-00005

No impact to operations.

Orlando International Airport (MCQ)

Protests have begun and include approximately 300 protestors.

The Orlando Police Department (OPD) is containing the protestors inside the food court of the main
terminal.

No impact to operations.

Fort Lauderdale International Airport (FLL)

Protests have begun on a grassy area next to a parking garage across from Terminal 4.
There are approximately 20-25 protestors who are holding signs.

The Broward County Sheriff’s Office and Broward County Airport Division (BCAD) security personnel
are on site monitoring the protest.

Local media was on site.

No impact to operations.

New Orleans Field Office:
Louis Armstrong International Airport (KMSY)

Protests began at approximately 1600 hours outside of the baggage claim area with 25-30 protestors.
The protest was peaceful as protestors held up a banner, sang, and chanted but did not enter the FIS.
The Jefterson Parish Sherriff’s Office is on site monitoring the protest.

Local media is also onsite.

No impact to operations.

Tucson Field Office
Phoenix Sky Harbor Airport (PHX)

Protests began at 1440 hours (MST) outside Terminal 4 Level 2.

The number of protestors in undetermined as the protest is not near the FIS.

5
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e Phoenix Police Department (PPD) is monitoring the protest.

e No impact to operations at this time.

SYNOPSIS:

On January 28, 2017, various U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) ports of entry (POEs) are reporting
protests resulting from the Executive Order (EO) “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” issued by President Trump on January 27, 2017. This EO suspended all entry into the United
Sates for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling
on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees.

DETAILS:
New York Field Office:

John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK)
UPDATE #2:

e Asof 2135 hours, JFK Terminal 4 is reporting that the crowds of protesters are decreasing at this time.

UPDATE #1:

e As of 1900 hours, protestors have occupied the parking garage at Terminal 4 (all levels) with signs.

e Crowd estimate is approximately 2,500-3,000. Demonstration mainly contained to Terminal 4 at this
time, sporadic protesters at all the other terminals. PAPD, National Guard, state police, and NYPD

assets will be deployed to all terminals.

e The protesters are being contained, are peaceful, are keeping their distance and are being closely
monitored.

e Air Train service is restricted, only ticketed passengers and persons with airport ID will be allowed to
enter the air train to access the central terminal areas.

e No impact to airport operations.

e According to the NY/NJ Port Authority Police Department (PAPD), a group of demonstrators (about 80)
are currently protesting in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media outlets.

' (b)(7)(E)
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e The PAPD Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception police vehicles, and yellow
cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted by PAPD at this time, and all arrivals foot
traffic has been directed to specific exit doors.

e The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not been impacted. The PAPD are making sure media
personnel are not congregating in the terminals.

e A conference call with PAPD was held at 1500 hours and the JFK Port Director briefed the other law
enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO.

¢ Due to the demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional
police personnel will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful.

e Approximately 350-400 demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Newark-Liberty International Airport (EWR)

e A group of protestors have congregated at the Terminal B International Arrivals Area of Newark Liberty
International Airport.

e The crowd size is approximately 100 and the protest is peaceful.

e Several media outlets have set up around the protest. The group is protesting the implementation of
President Trump's Executive Order.

e PAPD is securing the area for travelers and airport employees.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Baltimore Field Office:

Washington-Dulles International Airport (IAD)

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe and Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring attend a
"Protest Rally To Welcome Refugees" at IAD organized by a social group identifying itself as
“Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia™.

e Virginia Governor Terry McAuliffe gave a speech to the media in opposition to President
Donald Trump's Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States” temporarily banning immigrants and non-immigrants from seven majority-
Muslim countries entry into the United States.

e Social justice group “Standing Up For Racial Justice of Northern Virginia” organized a welcome
rally via social media to take place at Washington Dulles Airport. The Governor and state
attorney general gave a press conference and left Washington Dulles after briefly speaking with
rally attendees.

e Rally organizer, Cayce Utley, representing the group stated to media sources that the group was
planning a show of solidarity to international arrivals, immigrants, refugees coming into this
country, who might be afraid of the executive order, to let them know the group supports and
welcomes them.

e Estimated by Airport authority that this event has drawn up to 300 participants. Protestors have
been witnessed cheering when passengers exit the FIS, and occasionally chanting “/ove, not
hate. That’s what makes America great.”

| (b)(7)(E)

e Personnel have also been advised that they are not to speak to the media or other individuals who
may inquire regarding the executive order, but rather are to refer them to public affairs link on
CBP.gov and/or notify a supervisor.

Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)
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Information obtained from news outlets and Philadelphia Police Airport Group have identified that a
protest is scheduled at the Philadelphia International Airport Arrivals Hallway at 1400 hrs.

Philadelphia Police Airport Group stated that they will try to contain/reroute the protests to the
Departure/Ticketing area (away from the FIS location).

Philly.com (Will Bunch — columnist) is reporting that a protest is imminent (being organized) at
Terminal “A”.

o Expected turn-out is projected to be in the hundreds

(b)(7)(E)

Baltimore International Airport (BWI):

UPDATE:

On January 28, 2017, Captain j»e-emeiof the MDTA Police confirmed that a protest is scheduled for
tomorrow, Sunday January 29, 2017 from 1700-2100. The protest will be held in the
International Arrivals Hall at BWI.

CBP Management and MDTA Police Captain e e coordinated a teleconference to discuss the
protest particulars.

MDTA Police will have additional officers on hand at BWIL.

Social Media Link: GetGroundGame.com/airport protests. Reports protest will begin at 1700-2000
and advising protesters to drive or take train directly to Pier E (International Terminal) of BWL

The number of protesters is not currently known. It is anticipated the protest will be peaceful.

It is unknown whether media will be present.
9
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MDTA Police is arranging a teleconference tomorrow. Call information: Time: 1000am. (b)(7)(E)

(bX7XE) CBP Baltimore Management will be on the call.

CBP Baltimore will not be engaging the protesters and employees. There is no known threat to CBP

' (b)(7)(E)

e The MDTA Police and MAA are not aware of any planned protests for today or tomorrow.

Boston Field Office:
Boston-Logan International Airport (BOS)
UPDATE:

e The protest at Boston Logan Airport has grown to approximately 100 people. The protest is being led by
the Local ACLU and Boston City Councilor Tito Jackson.

e At 2015 Senator Elizabeth Warren arrived and is speaking with protesters, it is anticipated that she will
make a statement to the media on site.

e The protesters are chanting “say it loud stay it clear everyone is welcome here"
e The protest is being held outside the CBP FIS main arrivals door.

e As of now there is no impact to CBP operations.

| (b)(7)(E)

e Multiple media outlets are covering the protest.

e In addition to the protest there are multiple immigration attorneys handing out literature and posting
signs.

e The Massachusetts State Police and Massport are on site and are monitoring the situation.

e On January 28, 2017, Massachusetts District Attorney Maura Healey hosted a press conference outside
the CBP Federal Inspection (FIS) area main arrivals door at BOS in response the Presidential Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and was covered by
two (2) media outlets.

10
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¢ Additionally approximately five (5) protesters have gathered. CBP along with the Massachusetts State
Police and Massport are monitoring the developing situation.

Chicago Field Office:
Chicago-O’Hare International Airport (ORD)

e Activists and elected officials called for an "emergency protest" at O'Hare Airport's international
terminal. (no further details)

Port of Minneapolis/St. Paul (MSP)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, at 1645 hours (CST), Minneapolis Airport Police Department called and relayed
that a group of approximately 30-40 individuals have organized a demonstration/protest via Facebook, at
the Minneapolis Airport, terminal one.

- (b)(7)(E)

San Francisco Field Office
San Francisco International Airport (SFQO)
UPDATE:

There are approximately 800 protestors outside the FIS exit arrival area at this time.
e The protestors have been banging on the FIS exit arrival area doors at times.

e The San Francisco Police Department has deployed their riot gear in preparation of the unruly protestors
within the San Francisco International Terminal Area.

e The Global Entry office is currently closed due to the unruly protestors within the area of the Global
Entry Office. We are currently contacting the people
that have appointments so that they can reschedule.

e According to SFPD, California Lieutenant Governor Gavin Newsom is present among the protesters; he
has not reached out to CBP at this time.

1
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e CBP was informed by the San Francisco Police Department (SFPD) that there are demonstrations
anticipated at the San Francisco International Airport this afternoon. The demonstrations are in reaction
to the recent presidential executive orders dealing with immigration.

e The San Francisco Airport reported a demonstration in front of the Departures level by a group called
“Not In Our Name.” SFPD will monitor situation and not interfere unless the group breaks any laws,
such as trying to enter the FIS. SFPD stated they will have officers posted around the FIS exit to monitor
situation.

e The demonstration has had no significant impact on CBP operations.

e The group outside the “A” exit to the arrivals lobby has been dispersed.

e Per SFPD approximately 300 protesters are massed on the curb outside the FIS arrivals lobby. SFPD
states they are hearing “chatter” from some in the crowd suggesting that “they rush the doors” to the FIS

and “free those being illegally detained by CBP”. SFPD states they are reaching out to San Mateo
County Sheriff’s Department for assistance in crowd control.

- (b)(7)(E)

DFO Humphrey was on scene at SFO to oversee overall operations and ensure smooth and efticient
processing of affected arriving aliens.

Houston Field Office:
Dallas-Fort Worth International Airport (DFW)

e On Saturday, January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, approx. 50-60 protesters and news media
gathered outside the DFW International Airport FIS exit.

e Onsite were what appeared to be representatives from 10 different news media outlets with filming
equipment. The DFW Police Department is onsite as well.

e At this time protesters are still onsite; however, passengers exiting the FIS were not being interfered
with.

12
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Houston-Bush Intercontinental Airport (IAH)

On January 28, 2017, at 1940 hours (CST), CBP IAH was advised of possible protests outside of the
FIS arrivals area.

Approximately 60-70 protesters organized in the Terminal E arrival area and began protesting by
chanting and clapping while traveler exited the FIS.

Houston Police Department was on site in case any issues arises.

Protesters were peaceful in their appearance, no issues reported. Local News media was present.

~ (b)(7)(E)

San Diego International Airport (SAN)

e On January 28, 2017, at approximately 1630 hours, Assistant Port Director (APD) e emeinformed

San Diego International Airport.

e The protesters are at the curbside arrivals- lower level- at Terminal 2 (west) near Delta
Airlines. Protesters location is currently away from San Diego CBP FIS.

e 1700 hrs: Protesters number at about 20 people.
e 1745 hrs: Protesters numbers have risen to about 100 people.

e No media attention at this time.

| (b)(7)(E)

13
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d (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Protest has no impact/disruption on Port Operations. There are no arriving passengers in the FIS subject
to the EO.

FIS Supervisors have been monitoring the gathering of protesters, and will update as necessary.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Detroit Field Office:
Detroit Metropolitan Airport (DTW)

On January 28, 2017, CBP DTW was informed by the WCAA Police of social media reports regarding
a planned protest at the Detroit Metropolitan Airport, McNamara Terminal scheduled to take place on
January 29, 2017 from 1600 — 1800 hours

Reports claim that 1000 people have signed up for the protest and several hundred more people may
participate

WCAA Police is coordinating with the airport Public Relations and Maintenance Department to
establish an authorized picketing area

In order to accommodate the number of protesters, the WCAA will allow three authorized picketing
areas at the McNamara Terminal:

o Curbside at the departures level
o Curbside at the arrivals level
o Curbside at the international arrivals level

WCAA is considering as overflow area inside the airport in the domestic baggage area, if necessary

14
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(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Los Angeles Field Office:
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

e OnJanuary 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P10) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned
to PIO advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a

(b)(7)(E)

e Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized
vigil outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both
passengers and protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

e The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence
in the area.

| (b)(7)(E)

e Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.

e The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close
communication.

e Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per
social media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at
1300 hours, 1,500 protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

15
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Las Vegas International Airport (LAS)

¢ CBP management at the LAS contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed information suggesting that
there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at this time.

Submitted by:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Field Liaison Division
Date / Time: January 28, 2017 /2315 hours

16
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From: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:07 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for

want presented to him with a recommendation for approval by the PD. M

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : .
Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

Atlanta Field Office

From:i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:06:04 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for;'

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)), (b)7)(C)
BP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:59 PM

Toi] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A sample of what Dallas provides...You can share with Charlotte.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:20 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00038438-00002

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)), BN7)O)

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__!
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:09 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ce:| (6)(6), (BY(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for (LPR) Exemption forE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PD;esemefor review and recommendation.

.............

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Dallas/Fort Worth International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:15 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMANNING, REGINALD I;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __

Subject: RE: Request for Information: Monthly PDO Meetings

The field Office has received numerous complaints and one lawsuit regarding the executive order — implementing this
latest policy has been the predominant focus of OFO operations most recently.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:11 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD | ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request for Information: Monthly PDO Meetmgs

Please note they are requesting any items for their monthly meetings.

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03,2017 10:30:48 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
SubJect Request for Information: Monthly PDO Meetings

To: ADMS and NWLU
Re: Monthly PDO Meetings

As a result of the recent ADMS Tactical Meeting last month, the Office of Privacy and Diversity (PDO)
has agreed to participate in monthly meetings with OFO. It is anticipated that these meetings will
cover policy and servicing needs in areas such as, Reasonable Accommodation EEO complaints

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) by February 6, 2017
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Since these meetings will be recurring, LRPC is attempting to leverage the NWLU SharePoint Site to
collect servicing issues for engagement with PDO, Human Resources Management, Office of Chief
Counsel, and others. More to follow on that capability.

Thanks for your support and do not hesitate to call with any questions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Labor Relations and Program Compliance

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é(ofﬁce)
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:51 PM

To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO
huh

1 _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:40:15 PM

To: ! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

Do you know what .., ...!is saying?????

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:34 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

commumcatlon I also called him, I advised to call me and [ am avallable if he needs me or if any issues. Do
you have a spec1f1c question?
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Raleigh/Durham
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From:._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:50:57 PM
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o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

ju’us' b)) fOHOW thlS gu1dance

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Raleigh/Durham

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25:36 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

"""""" (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

All:
DHS hosted a media call last night (01/28/17) with national media outlets to discuss the implementation of the order.

Unfortunately, they are still not set on the statement or FAQ. As soon as the documents are approved, they will share and
post on CBP.gov.

dlrectly, but continue to not engage the media and forward them to CBPMedlaRelatlons@cbp dhs. gov DO NOT
promise a response to anything.

If you are contacted and pressed by the media, please forward them to OPA Officer (b)(6) y (b)(?)(C) ]

Continue to forward all congressional office inquiries to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and advise the FOA Border Security
Duty Office of the request. All congressional inquiries are to be reported to Congressional Affairs.

Reach out to me if you have any questions.

Chlef CBP Ofﬁcer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

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
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From __(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:20 AM ,
To: MANNING, REGINALD ;! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: EO CAT

10-4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:14:19 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO CAT

FYI - I sent a negative response.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Office _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAX: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):
BB:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, |2017 8:10 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b}7)C)
Subject: RE: EO CAT

thx

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:09 AM
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To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

- (b)(7)E)

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen,
_Todd C (AC OFOQ); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO CAT

No issues.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
AX: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:27 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) , ? :
Cc (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \Owen,
Todd C (AC OFO) (0)(6), (BY(7HC) } WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: EO CAT
Directors,

Good morning, can you please let me know if you have any reportable issues related to the EO. There were no
waivers pending C1 approval as of 0300 hours. We’re working on getting you broader waiver authority. Please
be advised that we have stood up a 24x7 CAT staffed by members of | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Thank you for your engagement and diligence over the

weekend.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:25 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO Guidance

apparently

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursdayv. Eebruary 02, 2017 8:11:15 PM
To: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)

Subject: RE: EO Guidance

Close Hold

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:09:33 PM
To:___ (b)), (b)7)C)

Subject: FW: EO Guidance

77?7 - what call.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:57:57 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST
DIRECTORS

Subject: EO Guidance

DFOs

The EO guidance discussed on the our conference call today will not be issued tonight. It will hopefully be
issued mid-day tomorrow.
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Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
bffice

cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 6:00 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: CCD returned email

10-4 thanks. st

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February (_')4, 2017 5:26:09 PM
To:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CCD returned email

Very tempting, I tend to get myself into trouble when in mixed company. I have no lip control. Happens when
you get old. T am here if you need anything, also eager to assist.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Program Manager

NTC-P

Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection
Reston, VA

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 5:23 PM
T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CCD returned email

EO is deactivated nationwide at this time so things are quiet. I do have an 1895-13 being announced next week
but it's located at the Atlanta Field Office.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
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Atlanta Field Qfﬁce
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:16:43 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: CCD returned email

Yes, I put in for a bunch of locations when my two years was up. 1 was offered some very good locations but
my wife insisted on VA. T am a permanent Program Manager at NTC-P currently. I have several GS-14
positions still pending, but would gladly go back to a GS-12 for Myrtle Beach. Otherwise it is only up for

me. My wife is from SC, that is why I am interested in Myrtle Beach. Thank you for the quick response, didn’t
want to interrupt your weekend. Hopefully the EO isn’t wreaking havoc down there.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Program Manager

NTC-P

Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection
Reston, VA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : cell

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ioffice
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__|

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:11 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CCD returned email

___________

the NTC? i pyer onrees

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Director, Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Atlanta Field Office

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sen_t: Saturday, February 04_}, 2017 3:47:57 PM
To:  (b)(6), (bB)(7NC)

Subject: FW: CCD returned email

............
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Hope all is well in Atlanta. T have returned from the Emerald Isle. Last time we spoke, I think I attempted to
instill a need for my expertise in the ATL Field Office. Per below, if you think that I might be a good fit. 1
would greatly appreciate your endorsement for the Myrtle Beach position if I were to make the list. Thank
you. Stay safe.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Program Manager

NTC-P

Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection
Reston, VA

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Froms | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:11 PM
T°=§E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CCD returned email

I’m still around!! Trying to figure out my next move © Hows life in Virginia?

Greenville/Spartanburg 4 CBPO’s, 1 PDi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1 (replaced i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwhen she retired, he was
also the PD in Columbia)- no vacancy’s

Charleston- they keep saying we are overstaffed but who knows, always room around here for CBPO and
SCBPO positions. : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :is my Chief, he was recently promoted after he returned from Toronto.

earlier this week. That would be a good gig.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Officer

US Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charleston, SC

Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:! (b)), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:04 PM
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To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: CCD returned email

I was just wondering about you. How is Charleston? I am on my last legs and have been considering
Columbia, Charleston or Greenville/Spartanburg as my last port. Any 12 openings at your location in the near
future?

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Program Manager

NTC-P

Field Operations

Customs and Border Protection
Reston, VA

L (B)(6), (B)T)(C) | cel

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:01 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc PSPD TRAINING <PSPDTRAINING@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: CCD returned email

I am only a Certifying Authority for the Atlanta Field Office.

Regards,

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Ofticer
US Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charleston SC

________________________________

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:58 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PSPD TRAINING <PSPDTRAINING@cbp.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: CCD returned email

I am no longer a CA, T have lost my access due to being at the NTC. Hopefully someone else is still active.
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| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Program Manager
NTC-P
Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection
Reston, VA
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CTR)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: PSPD TRAINING <PSPDTRAINING@cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: CCD returned email

All

2

I received the below as a returned message. I am contacting you as a Certifying Authority (CA) at Pre-

folks in the field that I can maintain these lists accurately.
In advance, thanks for your time and consideration in this matter.

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'L'"Th‘é"é'—'ﬁﬁ'éil"éd‘d‘r‘é‘S‘s‘"Vb"ﬁ entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ITIL® v3
Technical Trainer, Senior
ManTech International Corp.
Supporting OIT/Passenger Systems Program Directorate
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:09 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

Will do. Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Seqt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:05:47 PM

cet___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please provide the Congresswoman with the following email address —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:03 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(T7)(C) { LOWRY, KIM M 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

Please provide her with my email. In a meeting but will reach out shortly

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58:04 PM
To: ___(b)6), (b)7)C) ___iLOWRY, KIMM

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

CBPBATES00009201



EOFOIA00043158-00002

Good Afternoon,

residents impacted by the EO and also requested a contact number to JFK POE as she beheves there might be a Charlotte resident
beginning detained due to the EO. The SCBPO on duty offered to provide her with the' (b)(7)(E) iemail again but she
said she already had it. :

CBP Ofﬁcer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent; Sunday. January. 29. 2017 1137 AM o, , _
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MANNING. REGINALD I 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

The Port never spoke with the individual, but was identified by Sector as the Chief of Staff for Congresswoman Adams. Sector was
advised to provide them with the email for an information request. The Port has checked with Sector and they do not have the
individuals name or contact information. The Port did locate the District Office number as 704.344.9950 and her DC office number as
202.225.1510.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::_ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Sunday. January 29,2017 11:28 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LOWRY, KIM M} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD T 4 {B)T8), BINC) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

We are working to obtain this information for you and will pass it along as soon as we get it.

CBP Ofﬁcer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
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----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6), (b)(TXC) 5

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:17 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I <i (b){6), (b){7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry
Morning all -

Do you have a contact number and name for the congressional staffer?

Fron; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM
Tq (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; .
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD T + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

FYT - It appears that Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North Carolina continually contacted the Port of Charlotte
yesterday regarding the Presidential Executive order and wanting numbers and/or any issues encountered at the Port.

The Port provided the OCA email address.
Thank you,

i _(b)s), (b)7)C)_:
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----Original Message-----

From;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: Congressional Inquiry

Last night our duty supervisor received several calls from Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North Carolina
regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States."

lbils
prov1ded the caller with the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email address: | . (b)(7)(E) !as per guldance

Thanks,
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(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C)
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

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in
error, please notify the sender immediately.

From:! (b)(8), (b(7)(C) i
Sent; Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:52 AM .
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: FW: Congressional and media engagement

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:36:50 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]

Subject: FW: Congressional and media engagement

I believe I have provided this guidance but if not, please ensure our personnel is aware of EAC Owen's direction.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:49:18 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Congressional and media engagement

DFOs,
As stated on the call earlier today, you and your staff are NOT to engage with the media or Congressional representatives at this

time. Please make sure your subordinate Port Directors are following this direction. Please report any such requests to Acting AC
Kim Lowry from Congressional Affairs.
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Thank you.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) °

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:26 AM

To:

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

In Charlotte we are not likely to receive many local media inquiries, as most contact our OPA Officer | (b)), (b)(7)(C) !
directly, but continue to not engage the media and forward them to! (b)(5)  DONOT
promise a response to anything.

If you are contacted and pressed by the media, please forward them to OPA Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Continue to forward all congressional office inquiries to (b)(5) and advise the FOA Border Security
Duty Office of the request. All congressional inquiries rS 1o o TRPUNET To"Congressional Affairs.

Reach out to me if you have any questions.

i _(b)(6), (b)X7)C).

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
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From: i (b)®), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
)

Subject: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For your awareness, WBTYV reported this morning that six protesters were arrested from last night’s protest to the recent
EO.

I talked to a CMPD officer at the airport this morning and he advised that local media was on site in the airports baggage
claim area related to the arrest.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:31 PM

To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reference Guide .

| put together a ‘cliff notes’ type guide to make it easier for reference purposes. —i(b)(s).(b)mmi

EXECUTIVE ORDER: PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

US Department of State has issued a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-immigrant visas (with the
exception of Diplomatic Visas, NATO Visas, C2 Visas for travel to the UN, and G1/G2/G3/G4 Visas) for nationals of:

IRAN
IRAQ
LIBYA
SOMALIA
SUDAN
SYRIA
YEMEN

e
1. 1-275 Withdrawal without sworn statement
2. Expedited Removal

3. Expedited Removal/Credible Fear will be referred to[(b)(7)(E) ifor detention

entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (name of DFO or other SES)

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole are prevented from

an exemption can be obtained from the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security.
Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission: Commercial carriers are required to remove
aliens found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) if the INA.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. In emergent medical issue related to an alien, CBP Officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Officer
U.5, Customs & Border Protection
R.‘Jl!n‘nx_']h-l';‘llr‘h.‘ml Internaticnal Arport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the
public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBP’s Office of Field Operations.
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Rl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _saturday, January 28, 2017 3:34 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Reference Guide

It's going to get real interesting...

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is
to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval from CBP’s Office of Field Operations.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturdav.January 28,2017 3:32 PM ,
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Reference Guide

That is great. Please remember not to speak to the press.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:31:05 PM _
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reference Guide

EXECUTIVE ORDER: PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES US
Department of State has issued a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-immigrant visas (with the exception
of Diplomatic Visas, NATO Visas, C2 Visas for travel to the UN, and G1/G2/G3/G4 Visas) for nationals of:

IRAN
IRAQ
LIBYA
SOMALIA
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SUDAN
SYRIA
YEMEN

Applicants for admission bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants will be processed ini (py7)g)
via:

1 1-275 Withdrawal without sworn statement

2. Expedited Removal

entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (name of DFO or other SES)

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning tq.the US.with Advanced Parole are prevented from
entry solely as a result of the Executive Order should be referred for a: (B)(7)(E): and held at the POE until such time as
an exemption can be obtained from the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission: Commercial carriers are required to remove

aliens found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) if the INA.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred inspection. In
emergent medical issue related to an alien, CBP Officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

[cid:image001.jpg@01D2797B.861D6F60]
[cid:image002.jpg@01D2797B.861D6F60] [cid:image003.jpg@01D2797B.861D6F60]

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
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From: (b)(6)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States"

................... "

Dear (b)(s),(b)m(C)E

We are informed of the EO.

Our headquarters is distributing more information after a briefing today of our political affairs officer with Washington
and our head of security will shortly communicate all details to us.

Greetings from NYC, an interesting day here... to say the least.

H i
i 1
i (0)(8), B)ANC)
[ 2

On Jan 28, 2017, at 20:42,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » wrote:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| just wanted to take a moment and reach out to you to ensure that you have seen the information
regarding the Presidential Executive Order issued on January 27", 2017.

Most of the carriers seemed to have quickly communicated the information throughout their systems
but | just wanted to touch base to ensure you been updated.

Let me know and we can go from there.

Best Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image00l.png>

WITH HONOR AND INTEGRITY, WE WILL SAFEGUARD THE AMERICAN PEOPLE, OUR
HOMELAND, AND OUR VALUES
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This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive,
attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release,
review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please

consult with the CBP Office of Field Operations before disclosing any information contained in this
message or any attachment(s).

Sitz der Gesellschaft / Corporate Headquarters: Deutsche Lufthansa Aktiengesellschaft, Koeln, Registereintragung / Registration: Amtsgericht Koeln HR B 2168
Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats / Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Wolfgang Mayrhuber

Vorstand / Executive Board: Carsten Spohr (Vorsitzender / Chairman), Karl Ulrich Garnadt, Harry Hohmeister, Ulrik Svensson, Dr. Bettina Volkens
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From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: ISaturday, January 28{ 2017 9:05 PM
To: _(b)(6), (b}(7)C) : y
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Re: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States"

: (B)(E), (B)7NC) :
i, e

On Jan 28, 2017, at 21:02, (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) §>wrote:

(b)(B), (b)7)(C)

Thank you for the update.

Glad to see this is getting pushed out so quickly.

I’'m sure your day was an interesting one at Kennedy to say the least.
Be safe and hopefully things will calm down a bit in the future.

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
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM
To: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : _
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States"

We are informed of the EO.
Our headquarters is distributing more information after a briefing today of our political affairs officer
with Washington and our head of security will shortly communicate all details to us.

Greetings from NYC, an interesting day here... to say the least.

Thanks,; (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Kind Regards,

| i), lec |
NS

On Jan 28, 2017, at 20:42;; (b)(6), (b}7)}C) > wrote:

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| just wanted to take a moment and reach out to you to ensure that you have seen the
information regarding the Presidential Executive Order issued on January 27" 2017.

Most of the carriers seemed to have quickly communicated the information throughout
their systems but | just wanted to touch base to ensure you been updated.

Let me know and we can go from there.

Best Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer

Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

<image00l.png>

WITH HONOR AND INTEGRITY, WE WILL SAFEGUARD THE AMERICAN PEOPLE,
OUR HOMELAND, AND OUR VALUES
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This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law
enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S.
Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of

Field Operations before disclosing any information contained in this message or any
attachment(s).

Sitz der Gesellschaft / Corporate Headquarters: Deutsche Lufthansa Aktiengesellschaft, Koeln, Registereintragung / Registration:
Amtsgericht Koeln HR B 2168

Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats / Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Wolfgang Mayrhuber

Vorstand / Executive Board: Carsten Spohr (Vorsitzender / Chairman), Karl Ulrich Garnadt, Harry Hohmeister, Ulrik Svensson, Dr. Bettina
Volkens

Sitz der Gesellschaft / Corporate Headquarters: Deutsche Lufthansa Aktiengesellschaft, Koeln, Registereintragung / Registration: Amtsgericht Koeln HR B 2168
Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats / Chairman of the Supervisory Board: Wolfgang Mayrhuber

Vorstand / Executive Board: Carsten Spohr (Vorsitzender / Chairman), Karl Ulrich Garnadt, Harry Hohmeister, Ulrik Svensson, Dr. Bettina Volkens
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:20 AM
To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

Yep. Understood and I’'m on board. No worries from MHC.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Morehead City, North Carolina

(office)
(b)(E), (BXTNC) i 11y

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people,

our homeland, and our values.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:17 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

| know you've had a lot thrown at you over the weekend, but | just wanted to make sure you got this
lasted public affairs piece. It's crucial that no one talks to the press or Congressional Staffers that my
call.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.

TRACK vyour local media inquiries but don't respond.

KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.
DISCIPLINE is the key.

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your
chin up -/ things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection
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Area Port Director — Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18 PM

EOFOIA00043233-00002

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (bYT)(C) |

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

Please see update OPA EO guidance, with particular attention to last line.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09:04 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Subject: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

Stay the Course and Many thanks

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: CBPPAQ

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --
Just spoke to i=seeei - here's our updated guidance.
Share with your PALs.

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

I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront
of the issue.

Silence is our silver bullet today.

Thank you,

Branch Chief

Northern and Coastal Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Customs and Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ;

On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:00 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

This is a preliminary report that we have identified four aliens (LPR’s) who appear to be subject to the Executive Order
based on Iranian citizenship arriving in Charlotte today.

One.s._arriving on AA 705 at 3:38 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Three are arriving on LH 428 at 4:44 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

No advance derogatory information has been found on any of them. Pending inspection results, waiver requests will be
submitted as soon as possible for all four persons.

i ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i
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
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From: i___(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36 PM

To: : (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)s), (b)7)NC) !

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Requestg (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States” Request

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40 PM

To:

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6).,_(bXT)C)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ™™

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

imeline:

(b)(7)(E)

ontacts:

0000000000000000
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Field Office contacted at 1838 hours.

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37 PM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Elocx

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

-

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

Field Office contacted at 1837 hours.

Contacts:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
_Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:55 PM

To: :
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for :@__i@ﬂf_('fé@@_.(f/n

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request {e, wneidocx

This should be the last one tonight

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

The subject was in possession of Iranian PP 3 | o)8), BITNC) and a valid Alien Registration Card (A

b)e), ke o T

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a (b)(7)(E) ; interview

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a F31 category immigrant on 10/04/2012

The subject was born and raised in Tehran, Iran and has been living a, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) | with her husband, daughter and sister since 2012

A
i
P

The subject left the United States on 08/29/2016 to go to Tehran, Iran

The subject left Iran and traveled to Germany to transit to the United States
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The subject is currently unemployed

The subject attended high school in Iran and has no degree

While in Iran she helped her LPR husband (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | try to sell their property as
well as caring for him after he recently suffered a heart attack

This is the subject’s 3rd trip outside the United States
All previous travel was to Iran

Subject states that she has no military experience

(b)(7)(E) Echecked. No derogatory information found

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Gender: Female

DOB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(©),
COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran

PPN:
FIN: : (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
ARCH#:

. TECS Records:
i (b)(G), (b)7)E)

PNR:
Travel Hlstory Multlple trips to Iran

Timeline:

e 1555 Subject arrived aboard LH 428
e 1610 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection
e 1615 Secondary inspection initiated.

Contacts:

Field Office contacted at 1855 hours.

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) i

Lurad

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

The subject was in possession of Iranian PP # (b)(6), (b)(7)¢) iand a valid Alien
Registration Card E (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) E) T

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a! (b)(7)E)
interview

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a F31 category immigrant on
10/04/2012

The subiject was born and raised in Tehran, Iran and has been living at} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b7HC) i with her husband, daughter and sister since 2012

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

While in Iran she helped her LPR husband (b)(6) try to sell
their property as well as caring for him after he recently suffered a heart attack

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

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Female

DOB: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran

PPN:
FIN: i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(E)
ARCH
TECS Records:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

NCIC: (bye), (b)7)E)

Rt R AR R AR

i 1
PNR: | ®)6).o1)E) |

Travel History: Multiple trips to Iran
Timeline:

e 1555 Subject arrived aboard LH 428
e 1610 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection
e 1615 Secondary inspection initiated.

Contacts:

Field Office contacted at 1850 hours.

EOFOIA00043247-00002

(b) (7) ( E) checked. No derogatory information found
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-
14:30 hours

Negative

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:35 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Did you hear from Rdu? | know they are probably in the middle of the flight.

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:26:48 PM

<

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

1349 hours. Email is attached.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:23 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

(b)(6), (bH7)C)

Please consider this a negative report for the 1430 hour reporting requirement.

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

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to
which addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution or other use of this email is
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:49 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-
14:30 hours

You are earning your salary for certain!

I'll be sure you get the update when he gets in touch.

From:__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:48 PM
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)
Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

I'm assuming negative and reported as such, but if they come back with something differently then | will update the
report to HQs. For some reason they wanted this past one at 1430 even though the email indicated 1500. Oh the fun.....

)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ser]t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:46 PM

To:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Fromi __ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:40 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Just left him a message. Can you call: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:37:17 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:37 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

No, nothing from Raleigh.

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

From: (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:26:48 PM

To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Thank youi""“'v(h"’mi Please ensure going forward that you all utilize the most updated spreadsheets which were sent out at

1349 hours. Email is attached.

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

i H
E (b){6), (b)7)(C) E
b -

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
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From: i___(b)(8), (b)T)C)__ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina /

01/29/2017-20:30 hours

You're welcome. At least | got paid for today- you had to stay glued to the phone pro bono!

| think these will turn into a paragraph sized request by next week, and probably be delegated to the PD level.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:43 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-20:30 hours

Thank you

From:: _(b)(6), (b)7)C)__:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:27:14 PM
To (b)(6), (bX7}C) i

Cci

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-20:30 hours

Please see the attached EO report for Charlotte. The four Iranian LPR’s from today are the only data to report.

This report will also serve as the 0430 report for tomorrow, 1/30/2017.

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
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From: i_._.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:33 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: Waivers

Would you like me to send the waiver request to you for review before forwarding to the field office? Here is one of 4
that will be coming

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends thati (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
1
)
- (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
1
Details:
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) L DOB: [t)e), )7)©) farrived at CLT aboard American Airlines (AA) flight 705, on

01/29/2017 from Frankfurt, Germany at 15:32 hours.

The subject was in possession of Iranian PP #1 b)e), BI7NG) i and a valid Alien Registration Card (A

L OO

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary (b)(7)(E)

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a DV1 category immigrant on 10/30/2010

_The subject was born and raised in Tehran and currently resides at | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

The subject left the United States on 1/26/2017 transiting London on his way to Frankfurt

family’s business: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iimporting household goods and
foods to Iran
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The subject works for! ®)e, mm©)! at i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ias a materials
control worker

The subject holds a MIP Masters degree from Milan, Italy and an Industrial Engineering degree from
Iran University Azad.

...............................

The subject intends to return to his home in: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Previous travel includes multiple trips to Europe and Iran since

Subject states that he has no military experience and obtained a Moaafi waiver from serving in the
Iranian military

(b)(7)(E) No derogatory information found

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DOB:
CcOocC:
COR:
POB:
PPN:
FIN:
ARC#

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

TECS Records:

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Travel History: Multiple trips to Iran to visit family and assist with family business

Timeline:
e 1532 Subject arrived aboard AA 705
e 1547 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection
e 1554 Secondary inspection initiated.
e 1629i (bX7)(E)
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(P)(7)(E)

Contacts:

i (b)(7)E) ‘at 1629 hours..
Field Office contacted at xxxx hours.

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
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:06 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

It was a busy day. Hopefully it goes a little faster next time.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:27:07 PM

To:i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C). i

Subject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

God I hope this is all for tonight..

I have to review them all before they go up.

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09:45 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

Glad to help.

All four were just admitted with waivers. That should be it for tonight. There was a small group of demonstrators (about 50) on the

main road entering the airport today, but no issues in the airport.

From:| (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:06 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

Always grateful for SA, updates are welcome.

CBP OPA Atlanta

Fromi__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent;_Sunday. January 29. 2017 2:02_ PM.

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today
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This is a preliminary report that we have identified four aliens (LPR’s) who appear to be subject to the Executive Order based on
Iranian citizenship arriving in Charlotte today. There have been no media inquiries related to these arrivals yet. I will keep you posted
on any changes.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (bY7)(C) :
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: L__{b)e).(b)7)C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:05 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Waivers

Will do. Thanks

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:54 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Waivers

From:i (b}(6), (bX7XC) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:33:29 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: Waivers

yne) !

Would you like me to send the waiver request to you for review before forwarding to the field office? Here is one of 4

that will be coming

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

from Frankfurt, Germany at 15:32 hours.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DOB (b)8). 4)7)C) farrived at CLT aboard American Airlines (AA) flight 705, on 01/29/2017
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Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary: (b)7)(E) |

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a DV1 category immigrant on 10/30/2010

The subject was born and raised in Tehran and currently resides at§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

The subject left the United States on 1/26/2017 transiting London on his way to Frankfurt

business (b)(6), (b}(7)C) ;'Tih"b'é'r't"l'h"g' household goods and foods to Iran

The subject works for! { b16), (b)m(C)- at- (b)(6), (b)(7}C) E

The subject holds a MIP Masters degree from Milan, Italy and an Industrial Engineering degree from Iran
University Azad.

The subject’s is not married, and lives with his girlfriend Iranian national LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

The subject intends to return to his home ini (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Previous travel includes multiple trips to Europe and Iran since

Subject states that he has no military experience and obtained a Moaafi waiver from serving in the Iranian
military
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(b)(7)E)

i No derogatory information found

(b)(7)E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Male

DOB:|

COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran

PPN

FIN

' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

ARCH:1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1

TECS Records:

EOFOIA00043257-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

Travel History: Multiple trips to Iran to visit family and assist with family business

Timeline:

. 1532 Subject arrived aboard AA 705

. 1547 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection
. 1554 Secondary inspection initiated.

«  1629] (b)(7)(E)

« 1629 (b)(7)(E)

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
; (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) a

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
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From: (b)(s)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:17 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o

Customer Care MOD
Subject: Re: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricting Travel***

H

{b){6), (b){7)(C)

Yes, we have been briefed on the Order and we will fully comply. Please let me know if there are anything additional we
need to do.

(b)(6)

On Jan 28, 2017, at 19:02, (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) > wrote:

(b)(6)

Thanks for the quick reply.

| just wanted to ensure that you and your staff had been made aware of the Executive Order and had been provided the
details on the countries and individuals that were being effected.

With the size and scope of this Exective Order, communications between the carriers and CBP is extremely important to
minimize adverse operational impacts to the extent possible.

At this time there appears to be minimal impact here in Charlotte at this time but we will continue to monitor the
effects as we move forward.

Talk with you soon.

Best Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

<image00l.png>

WITH HONOR AND INTEGRITY, WE WILL SAFEGUARD THE AMERICAN PEOPLE, OUR HOMELAND, AND OUR
VALUES
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This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client
privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Field Operations
before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From:: (b)(6) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:35 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cc:! (b)(6), (b}7)}C) i

Squect: Fwd: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricti'ng Travel***
Hi Chiefs,

The following message was sent to my front line supervisors and managers to ensure full compliance and cooperation
with the Presidential Executive Order.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customer Care MOD
Charlotte Douglas International Airport (CLT)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(6)

Date: January 28, 2017 at 12:55:18 EST

To: CLT CS Managers

Cc: CLT Station CSSs < (b)(6)

Subject: FW: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricting Travel***
Int’l Team;

Reference the attached, please cooperate with and support CBP’s request with INAD removal on the next first available
flights out of the USA. If need be, please contact DOD for assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

From: Experience, Customer

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:41 PM

Subject: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricting Travel***
Importance: High

Domestic and International Leaders:
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The attached advisory is effective immediately as a result of the recent Presidential Executive Order to restrict travelers
from seven different countries from entering the United States. This restriction will be in place for the next 90 days and
will require extra diligence on our part to ensure we’re not boarding customers we shouldn’t be. Please share the
attached advisory with your teams so they’re aware of this immediate change.

Regards,

........... -

{(b)(6)!

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient(s). If you are
not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have
received this in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its
attachments from your computer.

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

Subject: Fwd: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricting Travel***
Attachments: image001.png; ATTO00001.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm; Presidential Executive

Order 012817.pdf; ATTO0003.htm

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

From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

L. (b)) i

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
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: . !
AmericanAirlines ¢

Customer Planning Advisory

Subject Presidential Executive Order prohibiting travel to U.S. for
some countries

ATTN International Customer Care
Date Issued and effective : January 28, 2017
Overview U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) has just advised us that effective immediately,

per the Presidential Executive Order, travelers from the following countries will be
prohibited from entering the United States for at least 90 days:

e lran e Sudan
e lraq e Syria

e Libya ¢ Yemen
e Somalia

The Department of State is in the process of revoking Immigrant and Non-Immigrant visas
for nationals of the above countries. However, the Interactive Messaging from CBP may
not have the most up-to-date information in the first few days until all the visa revocations
have been entered into CBP’s system. Until then you will need to be diligent in ensuring
each customer is cleared to travel.

AA must deny travel for the next 90 days to the nationals of the above countries. The only
two exceptions that will allow us to board these nationals are:

1. They are in possession of a valid U.S. Lawful Permanent Resident Card (LPR)

2. They are able to present a valid passport from another country that will allow U.S.
entry (e.g.: Canada, U.K., France, Brazil, etc.) along with a valid U.S. visa or
ESTA as applicable for that passport

The passenger should be advised that they are not admissible to the U.S. and be directed
back to the carrier that they arrived on to the non-U.S. city.

If requested by the customer, a full refund will be provided and all penalties will be waived.

Contact (b)(ﬁ)
Reference APS17007
Issued by L.__(b)e)

Senior Manager, Customer Service Policy and Procedure
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:58 PM

To:

e ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fo (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:56:38 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD Ii "~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(8). (bUTNC) |
Sent: S'tfllzr)e}y;)faglugé'y')z(9';2ml7 6:37:02 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: BO 213(f) Exemption fof (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ Request

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Ficld Operations-Charlotte

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

Cc: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:54:34 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i™ " "(b){e),(b)i7)(C)
Cc:i_(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _: _
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

(b)(5)

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:35:37 PM

To: | (B)(8), (B)(T)C) 5

Ccii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (B)(8), BITIE)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:02 PM

To:

ce: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6) i(f/n

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:00;00 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i  ()6),(b)NC) R .
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:  (b)(6) :(f/n)

From::____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:54:50 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

-------- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Summary: CBP. OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (bX7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

1
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at 16:10 hours.

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a (b)}7)E) Einterview

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a F31 category immigrant on 10/04/2012

The subject was born and raised in Tehran, Iran and has been living at} (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) , with her
husband, daughter and sister since 2012 '

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

: While in Iran she helped her LPR husband!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) try to sell their property as well as caring for him
after he recently suffered a heart attack

This is the subject’s 3rd trip outside the United States

All previous travel was to Iran

Subject states that she has no military experience

( b) ( 7 ) ( E) checked. No derogatory information found
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SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Female

COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran
PPN:
FIN: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
ARCH#
JTECS Records:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)7)E)

BY(e(e
PNR:
Travel History: Multiple trips to Iran

Timeline:

. 1555 Subject arrived aboard LH 428

. 1610 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection

. 1615 Secondary inspection initiated.

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
Office:i_(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 201/ 6: 58:32 PM
To; MANNING, REGINALD T} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EG 212(F) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

From!(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Siinday, January 29,3077 6:40:18 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b){6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘office

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
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From: i (0)(6), ()(7)(C)_:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:34 PM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
J
Subject: reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order - Raleigh Durham

Port 1503 1430 Report

The 1430 report for Raleigh is negative. (since we are negative | am not attaching the excel sheets)
Flight processing will begin about 1400 and | am sending this now to be timely.

Note PAU indicates no persons from effected countries are on either flight today.

Also, as an aside, no press inquiries today.

Will update at 2030.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
Raleigh Durham Port of Entry

ncludes mobile)
(b)(6), (bX7)(C)
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:12 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order - Raleigh Durham

Port 1503 2030 and 0430

The2030X report for Raleigh is negative. (since we are negative | am not attaching the excel sheets)
No in scope passengers on processed flights today.

Also, as an aside, no press inquiries today. We had two calls from individuals asking about the EQ, they were referred to
the CBP website FAQ provided earlier in the day to the Port.

This will also serve as our 0430 update as no further passenger processing is anticipated for Raleigh today

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
Raleigh Durham Port of Entry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:12 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: DOS has put out letter killing NIVs
Attachments: DOS on revocation of visas from EO7.pdf

| heard this was out on the net. Looks like State has posted that the visa’s are all dead. Not sure if they have updated
CCDlI,

| recall some back and forth if the visa would actually get cancelled in the system. Or if this means they are “maybe”
cancelled.

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
Raleigh Durham Port of Entry

includes mobile)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:01 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Cc: ( )( )!( )( )( )
Subject: REEXECUTIVE Grdér Téporting raléigh

2030 and 0430 remain negative for Raleigh

From:ﬁ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 2:05:52 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive order reporting raleigh

Negative for Raleigh
No in scope passangers at this time

No press inquires

One interested person called they were referred to Web site and hq
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:18 AM
To: i_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance
Got it

Saw this - Say nothing — send anyone to DHS level.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Raleigh Durham

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
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Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18 PM

EOFOIA00043372-00002

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

Please see update OPA EO guidance, with particular attention to last line.

attorneys we work with which I just advised to monitor DHS.gov and CBP gov

Let me know if you need anything.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09:04 PM

To- | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

SubJect UPDATED OPA EO Guidance
ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

Stay the Course and Many thanks

Ofﬁce of Publlc Affairs

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov

on twitter @CustomsBorder

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: CBPPAO

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --
Just spoke to juswei - here's our updated guidance.
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41 PM
To:
J
Subject: Congressional Inquiry Congresswoman Alma Adams

............. h

District of North Carolina regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States".

Apparently the caller was somewhat insistent on getting information the numbers and issues we have had here and per
the guidance we received previously they have been provided the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email

address:i (b)}7)E)

Hopefully the issue has been handled, howeveré (b)(5), (bX7NE) Ewas also notified that should her office call again that they

have been provided the email address above and that all correspondence and questions should be directed there.
Wanted to loop you in in case you get calls in the AM.

Best Regards, .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AT

' U.S. Customs and
y-/ Border Protection

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

Tis L.

Let me review the latest on a bigger screen and I will get an email out

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:47 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12 15:30 PM

To: |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

me please?

Thanks.

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:39:41 AM

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Exe

All

>

cutive Order - Local Engagement.

Please see below email regarding meeting with stakeholders to discuss and answer any questions due to the recent Executive Order.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent.:. Satmrday.._Iannary. 2.

3. 2017327:00 PM

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Action: Exe

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Can your please distribute. Thanks,iwe,mme

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cutive Order - Local Engagement.

Assistaiit Director, Border Security

U.S. Customs and Border
Atlanta Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Protection (CBP)

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)

(C)

Sent: Safiirday, Jafuary 28, 20T7'10:19:35 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS;

MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
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Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please have your Port
Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the changes and answer any questions as
necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline stakeholders at the national level
and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,
. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent:

Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02 PM

To:

Cc:

(b)) | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject:

Thanks for the quick reply.

RE: ***Important Update re: Presidential Executive Order Restricting Travel***

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

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NV US. Customs and
5/ Border Protection

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

From:; (b)(6)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:35 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To::

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

_.(b)(6)
Customer Care MOD
Charlotte Douglas International Airport (CLT)

__(b)(e)

Begin forwarded message:

From: | (b)(6) :

Date: January 28, 2017 at 12:55:18 EST

To: CLT CS Managers (b)(G)
Cc: CLT Station CSSs <

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

. (b)(6) !

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

will require extra diligence on our part to ensure we're not boarding customers we shouldn’t be. Please share the
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
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Fiem: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _|
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43 PM
Te (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc: Lufthansa Airlines - (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into

the United States"

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

| just wanted to take a moment and reach out to you to ensure that you have seen the information regarding the
Presidential Executive Order issued on January 27" 2017.

Most of the carriers seemed to have quickly communicated the information throughout their systems but | just wanted
to touch base to ensure you been updated.

Let me know and we can go from there.

Best Regards,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(b)(6), (B)7T)(C)

U.S. Customs and
/34 Border Protection

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
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:04 PM

To: CHARLOTTE AIRPORT SUPERVISORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EO) “PROTECTING THE NATION
FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx; Executive

Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry int...pdf; FW: Delegation of
Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

All,

Attached is the Presidential Executive Order (EQ) “PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “ dated January 27th, 2017 and the corresponding Memorandum issued by
CBP HQ.

The focus of the EQ is specific to aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen.
Supervisors please discuss the EQ, Memorandun, and information contained below with all employees at Daily Musters.
Additional guidance / Information:

Certain Directors (see delegation of Authority attached) have been advised that they have unilateral authority to
approve exemptions to the Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process
for other categories of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting
Commissioner. Further guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

The Department of State has notified CBP HQ that there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant

Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was “not subject” to
the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, “not listed” in the guidance should be

(b)(7)(E)

For consistency, any individual (s) that fall within the scope of this EO that are encounter should be referred to
secondary with the comment “ Individual subject to or appears to be subject to Presidential Executive Order”

Field Liaison has been receiving notifications that some Ports and Field Offices are receiving inquiries from congressional
staffers regarding the recent Executive Orders that were sighed. The Office of Congressional Affairs (OCA) has provided
the following guidance: Please refer all congressional inquiries to a Supervisor, Chief, or Watch Commander so that they
can be referred to! (b)(7)(E) ‘At this time, the Office of Congressional
Affairs is under strict instruction to forward such inquiries to DHS. OCA will log and coordinate all inquiries with DHS.
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Additionally we have received guidance that all media inquires should be referred to a Supervisor, Chief, or Watch
Commander to ensure that all of these inquiries are directed to the OPA main inbox: (b)(7)(E)
We will AVOID speaking on the phone with reporters and WILL NOT Promise a response.

Finally effective immediately, HQs is going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the previously sent email
attachment. Reports to FOA are now be due to FOA Duty Officer and Border Security Coordinator (BSC}: (b)e), (b)7)c) by
0430 hours, 1430 hours and 2030 hours (EST) daily until further notice. Negative response are required until further
notice.

Best Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

(Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Cell)
(Fax)

) US. Customs and
=/ Border Protection

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
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible. (b)7)E)will coordinate the denial of boarding! (b)(7)(E)
i (bX7)E) iand Regional Carrier Liaison Groups

RECLG.

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded ini (b)(7)E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). | (bX7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E) iField Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (0)(7)(E) iexamination and held at

the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

.........................................

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the

entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please

contact; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at| 5)6), m)7)(c) |

i B)6), (7)) §
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM ;
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MILLER, TROY A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S '

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

g Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:02 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
()(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

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

# US. Customs and
-/ Border Protection

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

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Presidential Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States"

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

................... -

Thanks,} wxe), byrye)|

On Jan 28, 2017, at 20:42, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > wrote:

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

CBPBATES00009295



EOFOIA00043393-00001

From:  (b)(8), (bYT)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:26 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE Fwd: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

We are almost done but just got a call from ops.

i) 71 vand other airport staff are speaking to protesters.

I simply stated we have not had any issues here.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:08:31 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Fwd: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

wxe), e | let me know if I should be concerned

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:06:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

Looping you in.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Customer Care MOD
Charlotte Douglas International Airport (CLT)

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Begin forwarded message:

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) =
Date: January 28, 2017 at 21:37:51 EST
To: CLT Station Primary Managers

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TETCISM i (b)(8), (B)((C)
Subject: RE: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

Thank you,

[cid:image001.png@01CF224D.1B748140]

MOD CLT Control Center
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

[cid:image002.png@01CF224D.1B748140]

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:26 PM
To: CLT Station Primary Managers

Cc: CTSM

Subject: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

There are approximately 20 civilian protestors without a permit at the baggage claim level. It appears they may be demonstrating in
regards to the Presidential EO regarding travel restrictions for certain countries.

LEOs are present to keep the peace. There are news crews on the scene as well.
Thank you,

[cid:image001.png@01CF224D.1B748140]

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

(I o

MOD = CLT Control Center .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image002.png@01CF224D.1B748140]

NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received this in error, please
notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

10-4 Thanks Amin

Sent: Saturday. January 28, 2017 10:06:04 PM

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:33 PM
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Fwd: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

To:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

Looping you in.

E (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

B ——

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Customer Care MOD
Charlotte Douglas International Airport (CLT)

Begin forward

ed message:

From:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Date: January 28, 2017 at 21:37:51 EST
To: CLT Station Primary Managers 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 4

Cc: CTSM <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

group has received a pe
as | talk on the phone to

Thank you,

AmericanAirlines q\_

MOD-CLT C

ontrol Center

(b)(8), (BX7)(C) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

J

crowd is peaceful, but loud enough for me to hear them chanting something
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:26 PM
To: CLT Station Primary Managers

Cc: CTSM

Subject: Protestors at Baggage Claim Level

There are approximately 20 civilian protestors without a permit at the baggage claim level. It appears they may
be demonstrating in regards to the Presidential EO regarding travel restrictions for certain countries.

LEOs are present to keep the peace. There are news crews on the scene as well.

Thank you,

American Airlines g

MOD - CLT Control Center

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

communication. I also called him, I advised to call me and I am available if he needs me or if any issues. Do
you have a specific question?

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

Raleigh/Durham
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:50:57 PM

ci(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

i-(;-usy,(hnnmEfOllOW this guidance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Raleigh/Durham
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday. . January.29. 2017 3:25:36 PM _
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
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directly, but continue to not engage the media and forward them to CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov. DO NOT
promise a response to anything.

If you are contacted and pressed by the media, please forward them to OPA Officer!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Continue to forward all congressional office inquiries to: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘and advise the FOA Border Security
Duty Office of the request. All congressional inquiries are to be reported to Congressional Affairs.

Reach out to me if you have any questions.

 (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)!

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
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From: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:45 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Reference Guide

| agree. |think we all know that HQs is probably mtg as we speak and will be sending out further information. We know
how that works. :) Unfortunately, these things are piece mealed to the Field Offices/Ports.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:38 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ;

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Reference Guide

| believe that information will be forth coming after the CAT team is up according to last bullet below from previous
email.

Just a guess.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

. OPA is working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.

. DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points

. There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.
. OCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.
. POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to

send to OPA media inquiry inbox.
. CBP is setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ—; (b)(6), (b)(7)(0)jis arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
speak.

Best Regards,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina
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With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values

EOFOIA00043534-00002

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34 PM
To:

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Reference Guide

Do you known the answer?

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:10:58 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order Reference Guide

twm.wme! ] will ask one dumb question

| R

Will there be guidance concerning persons from the countries that are already admitted in some NIV category? If the
DOS process is to cancel the visa's/ revoke will someone be sure to confirm it does NOT (shouldn’t) cancelled their prior

lawful admission.
But | am sure it going to come up.

SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

O

CBP Raleigh Durham

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:32 PM

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

Froms_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:31:05 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reference Guide

| put together a ‘cliff notes’ type guide to make it easier for reference purposes. - mis). mime

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
1. I-275 Withdrawal without sworn statement

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

[cid:image001.jpg @01D2797B.861D6F60]
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
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From: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:52 AM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

10-4 thank you {wsems! T will advise OCA.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sundav. Januarv.29.2017.11:51.AM

i, e

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................
_________________________

request. I checked with Sector and they do not have the individuals name or contact information. The District

Office number is { (b)), (b)(7)(C) iand her DC office number is { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:28:27 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) LOWRY,KIMM

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) K
Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

We are working to obtain this information for you and will pass it along as soon as we get it.

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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----- Original Message-----

From:| {b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday. January 29,2017 11:17 AM .

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i LOWRY, KIM M | (Bj(8), (b)) !
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I < (b){6), (b){7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éubject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

Morning all -

Do you have a contact number and name for the congressional staffer?

(b){6), (b){7)(C) :

i
i
L

----- Original Message-----

Fromi " (b)(e), (b)7)C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM .
To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r LOWRY, KIM M (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) e
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ubject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

FYTI - It appears that Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North Carolina continually contacted the Port of Charlotte
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

----Original Message----- .

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

Last night our duty supervisor received several calls from Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North Carolina
regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States."

Chiefivw. oot indicated the caller was somewhat insistent on getting information on the numbers and issues we have had here. They

provided the caller with the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email address: (b)(7)(E) ;as per guidance.
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

Fron; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent:_Sundav. Januarv 29.20172:52 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional and media engagement

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent; Sundayv. January 29. 2017 2:36:50 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 6:51 PM

To:

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

(b){6), (b)}(7)(C)

Mr. Manning would like you to review these requests first and then you send to him for review and approval.

Sorry.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

.I(b)(s) (b)(7)(C) imobile)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fax)

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) loffice

. (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) |

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
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From: | (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:05 PM
To: i

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

Correct, that is how | read it as well and | double checked to see who initially sent out the msg requesting emails to go to

media relations and it was OPA.

i - are we incorrect?

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

(fax)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:55 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:19 PM

Toi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

If | read this correctly, they are saying stop giving out the email box and advise any inquiries to wait for announcements?

----- Original Message-----
From:i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:33 PM

To:g

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

CBPBATES00009313



From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:06 PM

EOFOIA00043541-00002

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance
FYSA — see email below from Public Affairs. Please ensure all Mgt is aware.

Thank you,

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

(fax)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:09 PM
To:j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

ALCON, note the updated guidance from OPA HQ.

Stay the Course and Many thanks

Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Atlanta, Ga

www.cbp.gov<http://www.cbp.gov/>
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on twitter @CustomsBorder

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:38 PM
To: CBPPAO

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EO Guidance

Friends --

Just spoke to .« here's our updated guidance.

Share with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.
TRACK your local media inquiries but don't respond.

KEEP communicating with your operators

AVOID communicating via email or over the phone with reporters and attorneys.

DISCIPLINE is the key.

EOFOIA00043541-00003

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your chin up -/

things may get worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.

| know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront of the

issue.
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:42 PM

To: RALEIGH-NC PORT

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: PAU for Raleigh-Durham Flight DL 231/230

Date: Monday January 30, 2017

Flight DL 231

ETA 13:48

PAX Count 107

US PAX 52%

***% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Action Type Notes

" _(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0 EXECUTIVE ORDER
Countries

o|Oo|O|©o

(b)(7)(E)
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0 Other

**NO OUTBOUND**

Flight DL 230

Very Respectfully,

CBPO: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Primary Firearms Instructor (PFI)
Port of Raleigh-Durham, NC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“In the end, it’s not the years in your life that counts. It’s the life in your years.” -Abraham Lincoln
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:20 PM
RALEIGH-NC PORT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PAU for

Raleigh-Durham flight AA173 and DL230

Date: Tuesday January 31, 2017

e No Delta Inbound flight today.
e No American Outbound flight today.

Flight AA 173
ETA 13:51
PAX Count 94

US PAX 47%

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Action Type

Notes

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0 EXECUTIVE ORDER

Countries
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(b)(7)(E)

EOFOIA00043648-00002

1 (b)T)NE) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0 | (b)(7)(E)

0 Other

OUTBOUND

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Flight DL 230

0 (b)(7)(E)
0 (b)(7)E)

Very Respectfully,

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Date: Thursday February 2, 2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IThursday, February 02, 2017 11:24 AM

RALEIGH-NC PORT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PAU for Raleigh-Durham Flight AA173/174 and DL230

Flight AA 173
ETA 14:24
PAX Count 101

US PAX 55%

_(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Action Type

Notes

0o | (b)(7)(E)

' (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0 EXECUTIVE ORDER
Countries

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

0
0
0
0 | Other

Flight AA 174
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1 Person(s) of Interest

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0 SAVI

Flight DL 230

0 Person(s) of Interest

0 SAVI

Very Respectfully,

CBPO . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Primary Firearms Instructor (PFI)
Port of Raleigh-Durham, NC

_Office: ! (b)(6), (B)T)C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

https://www.cbp.gov/

“In the end, it’s not the years in your life that counts. It’s the life in your years.” -Abraham Lincoln
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From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Attachments: image001.jpg

Importance: High

Fron; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48:22 PM

womne  (0)6), (B)7)(0

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g (b)(b), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the U.S.

All:

Please see email below regarding a Crisis Action Team which has been established at HQs for the EQ. Additional
guidance/information will be forthcoming.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
~--L.S. Customs and Border Protectio

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

>

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:37:21 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST
DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT P?g)G(g/;,lvl(siol;l(\;l)s(lgl;l; OFOQ-FIELD LIAISON ( b) (6) y ( b) (7) (C)

L; CBP SITROOM- SWOS
Subject: Crisis Action Team (CAT) for the Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
u.s.

Good afternoon DFOs and ADFOs,
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Please be advised a Crisis Action Team (CAT) has been established to address and report on the Executive Order Report -
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the U.S.

Please ensure to add the Enforcement Programs Division email on all correspondence/inquiries regarding the Executive
Order.

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

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

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of
an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security
personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:40 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: RALEIGH UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to
Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United
States

Thanks

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:36:22 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RALEIGH UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

End of shift report. This report will suffice for our 2030 and 0430 report.

All, NEGATIVE REPORT for Port of Raleigh/Durham

Port of Raleigh/Durham
2400 John Brantley Blvd
Terminal 2, Lower Level

FAX] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

USPS Mailing Address:
PO Box 90489
Raleigh, NC 27675
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From: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:30 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EO) “PROTECTING THE NATION

FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “

Perfect

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._}

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17:06 PM

Toi_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EQ) “PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “

Mostly.

| added our stuff on referrals and the language and changed they's to we's and such.

Best Regards,
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer
Charlotte North Carolina

- (Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - (Cell)
- (Fax)

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

From] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:16 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EQ) “PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “

You just cut and pasted right ?
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From3 _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:03:38 PM

To: CHARLOTTE AIRPORT SUPERVISORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Subject: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EQ) “PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES “

All,

Attached is the Presidential Executive Order (EO) “PROTECTING the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States “ dated January 27th, 2017 and the corresponding Memorandum issued by CBP HQ.

The focus of the EQ is specific to aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen.
Supervisors please discuss the EQO, Memorandun, and information contained below with all employees at Daily Musters.
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
the EQ. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, “not listed” in the guidance should be

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
staffers regarding the recent Executive Orders that were signed. The Office of Congressional Affairs (OCA) has provided
the following guidance: Please refer all congressional inquiries to a Supervisor, Chief, or Watch Commander so that they
can be referred to

(bY(7)(E)

OCA will log and coordinate all inquiries with DHS.
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Additionally we have received guidance that all media inquires should be referred to a Supervisor, Chief, or Watch
Commander to ensure that all of these inquiries are directed to the OPA main inbox:

(b)(7)E) i. We will AVOID speaking on the phone
with reporters and WILL NOT Promise a response.

Finally effective immediately, HQs is going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the previously sent email
attachment. Reports to FOA are now be due to FOA Duty Officer and Border Security Coordinator (BSC) : tbxe), <) by
0430 hours, 1430 hours and 2030 hours (EST) daily until further notice. Negative response are required until further
notice.

Best Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Chief CBP Officer

Charlotte North Carolina

(Office)

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | (Cell)

(Fax)

[CBPnet with DHS Seal]

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
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From: (b)(6), (b}7)(C) ;
Sent: _..Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:52 PM
To: C
) '
Subject: I RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) :
Ok.

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Sunday,January 29, 2017 6:50:53 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

Sorry.

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)
5 (fax)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ces (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
iSubject EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
(b)(6), (b)}(7X(C)  ffice

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32 PM

To:

P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-
14:30 hours

| am just sending it now.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:26:48 PM

Tor_i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cei (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Thank youi#=#miPlease ensure going forward that you all utilize the most updated spreadsheets which were sent out at
1349 hours. Email is attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:23 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

EOFOIA00043719-00002

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:34 AM
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 2_9, 2017 11:28:27 AM
To: (b)(7)(E) i LOWRY, KIM M

Ce:! (b)(7)(E)

Squect: RE: Congressional Inquiry

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

To:} (bJ(6), B)(7IC) LOWRY, KIM M | (b)(7)(E)

Cci (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry

Morning all -

Do you have a contact number and name for the congressional staffer?

Thank you,

| (b)(8), (b)THO)

----- Original Message-----

From: ___ (b)(6), (b)7)C)

Sen_t: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) { LOWRY, KIM M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

CBPBATES00009334



EOFOIA00043722-00002

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYI - It appears that Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North Carolina continually contacted the Port of
Charlotte yesterday regarding the Presidential Executive order and wanting numbers and/or any issues encountered at
the Port.

The Port provided the OCA email address.

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

----Original Message-----

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: Congressional Inquiry

Good morni Ngiwe. e

Last night our duty supervisor received several calls from Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North
Carolina regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States."

Chief |we.ome] |nd|cated the caller was somewhat insistent on getting information on the numbers and issues we have had

here. They prowded the caller with the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email address:
(b)(7)(E) as per guidance.

Thanks,

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our
values.
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:52 AM
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
| believe | have provided this guidance but if not, please ensure our personnel is aware of EAC Owen's direction.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:49:18 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Congressional and media engagement

DFOs,
As stated on the call earlier today, you and your staff are NOT to engage with the media or Congressional
representatives at this time. Please make sure your subordinate Port Directors are following this direction. Please

report any such requests to Acting AC Kim Lowry from Congressional Affairs.

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:53 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017-
14:30 hours

| saw the PAU reports that they generated for the flights today and it looked like it would be a negative.

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:47:51 PM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ﬁ

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

| just spoke to him. | called the checkpoint officer in RDU, and she will have ASCBPOEmee).(bmcﬁ call me asap.

From! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours

Just left him a message. Can you call {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) P

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:37:17 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting / Charlotte North Carolina / 01/29/2017- 14:30 hours
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I'll reach out to SCBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:37 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00043724-00002

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

From;

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

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:23 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tozg
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C:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: . (b)e), (b)7)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:59 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I.i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_| ,

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5)

From:; (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40:18 PM

To: !

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7TXC)

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

icell

(b)(6), (BX7)(C) |

ioffice

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

it :
Field Office contacted at 1838 hours.
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From: ___(b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:55 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD ;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
(b)(5)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:35:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (9)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EQ 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b}7)C)

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

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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

3
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
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From: ... (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:00 PM

To: _MANNING, REGINALD I; : _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C: L (BN, RNINC)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(f/n)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request: mie. mmieidocx
| recommend] e e}

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that! (b)}(5). (b}(6). (b7 X C). (bX7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :DOB:: b)e), (b)7)c) ) arrived at CLT aboard Lufthansa Airlines (LH) flight 428, on 01/29/2017 from Munich,

Germany at 16:10 hours.

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a (b)7)(E)

interview

CBPBATES00009353
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The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a F31 category immigrant on 10/04/2012

The subject was born and raised in Tehran, Iran and has been living at (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
with her husband, daughter and sister since 2012

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

While in Iran she helped her LPR husband i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i try to sell their property as well as caring
for him after he recently suffered a heart attack

This is the subject’s 3rd trip outside the United States

All previous travel was to Iran

Subject states that she has no military experience

(bX7)(E) checked. No derogatory information found

wx7ENExamination Negative

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

CBPBATES00009354



Name: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Female

DOB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran
PPN:
FIN: 2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
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

EOFOIA00043729-00003
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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends thati (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

.........................

The subject was in possession of Iranian PP # (b)6), (b)7)C) i and a valid Alien
Registration Card [ (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)} T

Subject was referred to Passport Control Secondary for a (b)(7)(E)
interview

The subject originally immigrated to the U.S. as a F31 category immigrant on
10/04/2012

The subject was born and raised in Tehran, Iran and has been living at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iwith her husband, daughter and sister since 2012

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

While in Iran she helped her LPR husband G (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ! try to sell
their property as well as caring for him after he recently suffered a heart attack

This is the subject’s 3rd trip outside the United States

CBPBATES00009357



All previous travel was to Iran

Subject states that she has no military experience

EOFOIA00043730-00002

( b) (7) ( E) checked. No derogatory information found

...............

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Female

DOB: ___(b)6), (b)(7HC)
COC: Iran

COR: United States
POB: Tehran, Iran

PPN:
FIN: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(E)
ARCH
TECS Records:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(E)

NCIC:
PNR:
Travel History: Multiple trips to Iran

(b)(6), (bX7XE)

Timeline:

e 1555 Subject arrived aboard LH 428
e 1610 Subject referred from primary for secondary inspection
e 1615 Secondary inspection initiated.

Contacts:

Field Office contacted at 1850 hours.
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: _Sunday, January 29, 201.7 3:05 PM
To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

Fyi

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:58:04 PM

Tox (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__} LOWRY, KIM M

Co: MANNING, REGINALD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect. FW. Congressional Inquiry

Good Afternoon,

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)’

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)®), (b)7)(C),

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sundav January 29, 2017 11:57 AM .
Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LOWRY, KIM M: (b)(7)(E)

®)6), (B)7NC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

The Port never spoke with the individual, but was identified by Sector as the Chief of Staff for Congresswoman Adams.
Sector was advised to provide them with the email for an information request. The Port has checked with Sector and
they do not have the individuals name or contact information. The Port did locate the District Office number as
704.344.9950 and her DC office number as 202.225.1510.
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:28 AM

EOFOIA00043731-00002

To (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) | LOWRY, KIM M < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (B)THC),

----- Orliginal Message-----
From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:17 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD [ (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiry
Morning all -

Do you have a contact number and name for the congressional staffer?

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:05 AM

To: S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | < (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

----QOriginal Message-----

From: | (B)(6). (B)(7)(C)]
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry

Good morning e exme

Last night our duty supervisor received several calls from Congresswoman Alma Adams of the 12th District of North
Carolina regarding the Presidential Executive order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States."

here. They provided the caller with the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email address:
(b)(7)(E) ias per guidance.

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
Se_nt: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:52 AM _
To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional and media engagement

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:36:50 AM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

o (b)(6). (B)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00009362
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

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

C: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: Exemption to Executive Order Request  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

Fromi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37:02 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc! (B)(); (BY(7)(C)

(O)6), (ONTUC)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:35 PM

To: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}

Subject: RE: reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order - Raleigh

Durham Port 1503 1430 Report

Regards,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)IC) |
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

: (office)
i (b)(6), (bX7)(C) (cell)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:34 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
Raleigh Durham Port of Entry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: __.(b)®), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:40 AM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiry Congresswoman Alma Adams
Attachments: image001.png

Just fyi

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:41:06 PM

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
the guidance we received_ previously they have been provided the email to the Office of Congressional Affairs email

address; (b)(7)(E)

Hopefully the issue has been handled, however E_(b)(5)’ (X7)E) lwas also notified that should her office call again that they

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

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Not a problem.

From:é (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 _6:50:53 PM

TOE_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6) (b)7)(C)

Sorry.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)
(fax)

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:40 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00009373



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00043749-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations-Charlotte

.............................. op
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o,
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:03 PM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-1430
hours

Great. Thanks

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:52:46 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-1430 hours

Our Iranian LPR was the last passenger on the last flight so she is just getting to secondary. Once: (b}7)(E) il
will be sending the waiver request.

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:03 PM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Presidential Executive Order Reportmg/CharIotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-1430 hours

Thanks! Should have read this first.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:46 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Presidential Executive Order Reporting/Charlotte North Carolina/01-30-2017-1430 hours

All,
The 1430 report for Charlotte is negative.

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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CBP Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1901 Cross Beam Dr

Charlotte, NC 28217

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:54 AM
To: {._(b)(6)., (b)(T)C).
Subject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thanks. That's what | thought, just wanted to double check.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:16 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

need C1 approval and recommend/not recommend).

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:10 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sublject: RE: Request for (LPR) Exemption for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i~

(b)(3)
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(b)(3)

Just want to be sure about what he’s wanting to see.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:10 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:59 PM

Tos (B)(6), (BI(TIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:14:20 PM

CBPBATES00009380



To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00043787-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i A
...... i

DFO Manning.

Subject: FW: Request for (LPR) Exemption for.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:09 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ch

(b)(G)I, (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request for (LPR) Exemption for!

(b)(8), (bIT)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00009381



Respectfully,

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Dallas/F ort Worth Internatlonal Airport

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00043787-00004
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:19 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:25:36 AM
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

Unfortunately, they are still not set on the statement or FAQ. As soon as the documents are approved, they will share
and post on CBP.gov.

but continue to not engage the media and forward them to
CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov<mailto:CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov>. DO NOT promise a response to anything.

If you are contacted and pressed by the media, please forward them to OPA Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Continue to forward all congressional office inquiries to! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
and advise the FOA Border Security Duty Office of the request. All congressional inquiries are to be reported to
Congressional Affairs.

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

Monday, January 30, 2017 1:19 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: AILA Inquiries

If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them toi (b)), (b)(7)(C) :at
AILA National.

Regards,

(b)(6

), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(office)

| (B)(6), (BXTNC) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:18 PM

. To:

{(b){(8), (b}{7)(C)

(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ICc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: AlLA Inquiries

FYT and appropriate dissemination.

Director Field Operations

Atlanta

Field Office

Office;
FAX:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BB:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:09 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(bY7)E) E
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A | (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: AILA Inquiries

DFOs
If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them to: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iat
AILA National.

Thanks

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibilitv_ and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

= (5)6), b)T)C)
D=0 (b)6), (b}7)(C) ;

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:49 PM

To:

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6),

Subject: RE: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EO

I am not sure why you are carboning everybody on this message. The report was due at specific time. The information

you gave | (0)(6). ®)(7)(C) § was to send it when he was done working the flight. That wasn't the correct information and

that certainly isn't what | told you yesterday. If you want to discuss this with me further you can call me tomorrow

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33:41 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EQ

| told him basically the same info you sent, and sent anything you sent me but you did not copy SCBPOE<b><6»<b><7><c>§or him,

plus advised a list of personnel to report to. |informed WC ime.emeiand him to maintain communication. | also called

Port Director
Raleigh/Durham

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:50:57 PM

«e. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update on Public Information and Congressional Inquires relating to EQ

b, BTG

Port Director
Raleigh/Durham

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OUT OF OFFICE REPLY

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent; Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:25:36 PM
To: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

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

In Charlotte we are not likely to receive many local media inquiries, as most contact our OPA Officeri pye), b)7yc) i directly,
but continue to not engage the media and forward them to
CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov<mailto:CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov>. DO NOT promise a response to anything.

If you are contacted and pressed by the media, please forward them to OPA Officer (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Continue to forward all congressional office inquiries toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:47 AM

To: i ___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

Subject: RE: Six protesters arrested last night in CLT

From:: _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:58:15 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For your awareness, WBTV reported this morning that six protesters were arrested from last night’s protest to the
recent EQ.

| talked to a CMPD officer at the airport this morning and he advised that local media was on site in the airports baggage
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
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: !Sundav, January 29|, 2017 1:30 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE:

Ok

From:L_ (b)), (bX7)C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:24:21 PM

Toi _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE:

| haven't called in yet. We have 4 aliens that fall under the EQ arriving today. I'm working on details now and will send it

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:23 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject:

Fwd: S: Information Only

UPDATED -Information: The ICC is activated as of 1130. Call the airport bridgeline listed below for updates as necessary.
Periodic updates will be sent via Everbridge. Bridgeline info -: (b}7)(E) i To confirm:
reply with YES and send.

CBPBATES00009390



EOFOIA00043921-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ITuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Waiver Requests/Leave

We are headed your way now, so I'll be in the conference room.
Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(office)
(B)(B), (LXTNC) { e

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:25 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Waiver Requests/Leave

Expect at least one today from the Munich flight. Hopefully you will be well rid of your step Il by then!

From:____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:32 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Waiver Requests/Leave

Please continue to forward the waiver requests to me and | will forward them up to Mr.
be in a Step Il grievance meeting starting at 1330 and it's expected to last awhile.

If you need something and can’t reach me by phone, please callé (b}(6), (b}(7}C)

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Customs and Border Protection
Area Port Director — Charlotte

(office)
(b)(6), (B)TNC) (el

Manning. | will

CBPBATES00009391



EOFOIA00043921-00002

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:30 AM

To: (0)(8), (B)(7)(C) . i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
STAVINOHA, STEVEN;!

(b)(6)a (b)(?)(C} ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' (b)(G)! (b)(?)(C)

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Squect: Waiver Requests/Leave

All

2

FYI — I will be on leave today from 1200-1630 and 1430-1630 due to medical & dental appointments. I will be
monitoring phone for waiver requests but there may be a slight delay in my response due to the procedures I am
undergoing. If there is an exigent issue, please feel free to call, or leave a message. I will get back as soon as
possible. Everyone has done a great job with the EO travelers and we’ll continue to move forward.

Thanks again and stay safe.
Regards,

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:56 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Fyi

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:45:27 PM

| ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All:

Please ensure all Port Management is aware of the below — it has been noted that the Ports are receiving numerous

phone calls on the EO.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Ufficér/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

(fax)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:25 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: (b)(?)(E) AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:
e  QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.
e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points
e  There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.
e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.
e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.
e  CBPis setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ - (b)6). (b)(7)(C) } is arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
speak.

Will keep you posted,

Branch Chief

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch

All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports =
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
@CBPLosAngeles
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, Februa_ry 01, 2017 4:23 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order - Raleigh

Durham Port 1503 2030 and 0430

Thanks ()e). e)nie)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Area Port Director, Passenger/Tactical
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1901 Cross Beam Drive

Charlotte, N.C.

cell

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
work

DHS MISSION STATEMENT: With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people,

our homeland, and our values.

Confidentiality Notice

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged,
attorney work-product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Field Operations before disclosing any information contained
in this message or any attachment(s).

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:12 PM .
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order - Raleigh Durham Port 1503 2030 and 0430

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
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CBPBATES00009396



EOFOIA00044198-00001

From: CHARLOTTE AIRPORT SUPERVISORS
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:04 PM
To: RALEIGH-NC PORT;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCHARLOTTE-NC AIRPORT;L " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EQ) "PROTECTING THE NATION
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:03:38 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: CHARLOTTE AIRPORT SUPERVISORS

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: New Muster Topic: Presidential Executive Order (EQ) "PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES ™

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
can be referred toE (b)(7)(E) i At this time, the Office of Congressional
Affairs is under strict instruction to forward such inquiries to DHS. OCA will log and coordinate all inquiries with DHS.

Additionally we have received guidance that all media inquires should be referred to a Supervisor, Chief, or Watch
Commander to ensure that all of these inquiries are directed to the OPA main inbox: & (b)(7)(E) i
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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (Cell)
(Fax)

\“| U.S. Customs and
y -/ Border Protection

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

CBPBATES00009398



EOFOIA00044200-00001

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Wherever possible,i (b)(7)(E)_E;/ill coordinate the denial of boarding; (b)(7)(E)

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
(1) All case processing will be recorded in; (b)(7)(E)

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
i (b)(7)(E) iin accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will

CBPBATES00009399



EOFOIA00044200-00002

(b)(7)(E)

Returning Residents,
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further

______________________________________

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

contact (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ((A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at: ye), y7)c)

F i), B©) |
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM . _
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MILLER, TROY A;: (b)(6), (bU7)C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S

Subject: Delegation of Casé-by-Casé Waiver Althority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
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

I Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:49 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| ATLANTA FIELD OPERATIONS; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port of Charlotte Daily Operations Report 01/29/2017

01292017.docx

Area Port of Charlotte
Daily Operations Report
Sunday, January 29, 2017

This report encompasses operational events involving the area Port of Charlotte over the past 24hours.

This report is intended for management only.

Area Port Director {or acting) for following day:

Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017 APDE

Watch Commander

Charlotte
SunlJan 29, 2017
Mon Jan 30, 2017

Morehead City
Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017

Wilmington:
Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017

Raleigh Durham:

Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017

PD s

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiefé (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

wc! (b)(e), (o)7NC) |

PD; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PD: (bys), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00009402



Winston — Salem:

Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017  PD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility:

Expedited Removal:

Withdrawal:_

Visa Waiver Refusal:

Other Admissibility:

Charlotte:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00044277-00002

The port of Charlotte processed four individuals who were subject to the Presidential Executive Order and were
inadmissible under 212(f). All four passengers arrived from Germany and were citizens of Iran. The passengers were

Lawful Permanent Residents of the US.

Seizure / Enforcement / Special Operations:

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
PRT officers conducted (BY(T)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Trade / Agriculture:

Public Affairs Activity:

Significant Events / Visits:

Port Issues / Cooperation / Coordination / Meetings:

Emergency Preparedness / Pandemic or Health Related Issues:

Technological Disruptions:

Diversion:

CBPBATES00009403



Area Port of Charlotte
Daily Operations Report
Sunday, January 29, 2017

EOFOIA00044278-00001

This report encompasses operational events involving the area Port of Charlotte over the past

24hours.

This report is intended for management only.

Area Port Director (or acting) for following day:

Sat Jan 28 — Mon Jan 30, 2017

Watch Commander

Charlotte
Sun Jan 29, 2017
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

APD! (b)(6), (b)(7NC) | ! (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) |

wolommme] |0
PD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
PD ! (b)), (b)(7)(C) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
P! (b)(6), (bX7)(C); | (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

..............................

CBPBATES00009404
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Withdrawal:

Visa Waiver Refusal:

Other Admissibility:

Charlotte:

The port of Charlotte processed four individuals who were subject to the Presidential Executive
Order and were inadmissible under 212(f). All four passengers arrived from Germany and were
citizens of Iran. The passengers were Lawful Permanent Residents of the US.{ (b)(7)(E) |
(b)(7)(E) i All passengers
were granted an exemption from the DFO and were released without incident.

Seizure / Enforcement / Special Operations:

Charlotte:

Port Response Team (PRT) officers! (b)(7)E)
i (b)(7)(E)

PRT officers also conducted; (b)(7)E)

5 (b)(7)(E)

PRT officers conducted a (b}(7)E)

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

CBPBATES00009405
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:01 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t ATLANTA FIELD OPERATIONS;  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Area Port of Charlotte Daily Operations Report 01/30/2017

Attachments: 01302017.docx

Area Port of Charlotte
Daily Operations Report
Monday, January 30, 2017
This report encompasses operational events involving the area Port of Charlotte over the past 24hours.

This report is intended for management only.

Area Port Director {or acting) for following day:

Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017 APD (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Charlotte

Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017 WC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Morehead City

Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017 PD; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Wilmington:
Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017 PD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Raleigh Durham:

Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017 SCBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Winston — Salem:

Mon Jan 30 —Tue Jan 31, 2017 PD {b)(6), (b)(7}(C)
1
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Admissibility:

Expedited Removal:

Withdrawal:_

Visa Waiver Refusal:

Other Admissibility:

Charlotte:
The port of Charlotte processed one individual who was subject to the Presidential Executive Order and was

inadmissible under 212(f). The passenger arrived from Mexico City and was a citizen of Iran. The passenger was a !_awful
Permanent Resident of the US.i (b)(7)(E)

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

Mon Jan 30 — Tue Jan 31, 2017

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

APD |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WC|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PD|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PD|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SCBPO |

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

PD |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Withdrawal:

Visa Waiver Refusal:

Other Admissibility:

Charlotte:

The port of Charlotte processed one individual who was subject to the Presidential Executive
Order and was inadmissible under 212(f). The passenger arrived from Mexico City and was a
citizen of Iran. The passenger was a Lawful Permanent Resident of the US. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) ‘The passenger was granted

“an exemption from the DFO and were released without incident.

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
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EOFOIA00044292-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:16 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

Copy, ATL had about 4K demonstrates

Many thanks

(b)6), (BX7NC)ipyblic Affairs Officer

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:09:45 PM

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

Glad to help.

All four were just admitted with waivers. That should be it for tonight. There was a small group of demonstrators (about
50) on the main road entering the airport today, but no issues in the airport.

From:__(b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:06 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Four aliens (LPR's) subject to the EO arriving in Charlotte today

Always grateful for SA, updates are welcome.

:_(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBP OPA Atlanta

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
based on Iranian citizenship arriving in Charlotte today. There have been no media inquiries related to these arrivals yet.
| will keep you posted on any changes.

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: _Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:52 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
TKS

2

I've have 2 hits from CLT Press, no action yet

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (o)

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:43:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4
(b)(8), (b)7)C) :

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All:
Please see below and brief your staff on media request relating to recent EOs.

Let me know if you receive any request or have any questions.

=

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:25:25 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

CBPBATES00009412



EOFOIA00044293-00002

.........................

Department of Homeland Security
U S. Customs and Border Protection

TW1tter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:54:08 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ECc:g (B)(&), BINCY
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox:é (b} (7)(E) AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:

e QOPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.

e  DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points

e There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.

e  (QOCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

e  POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

e  CBPis setting up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) at HQ — (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) iis arriving at the Ronald Reagan Building as we
speak.

Will keep you posted,

{ (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch

All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Department of Homeland Security

@CBPLosAngeIes
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EOFOIA00044296-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:05 PM
e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance
Yes

2

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Twitter @CBPSouthEast #CBP
www.cbp.gov/newsroom

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:54:31 PM

ce.i_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

From:! __(b)8),(b)(7)NC) __i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:19 PM
To: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: RE: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

If I read this correctly, they are saying stop giving out the email box and advise any inquiries to wait for announcements?

----- Original Message-----
From: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday. January 29. 2017 433 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

‘Subject: FW- UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)___i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:06 PM

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED OPA EO Guidance

FYSA - sce email below from Public Affairs. Please ensure all Mgt is aware.

| (b)), (b)T)(C) |
CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | (oDbile)
(fax)

From::____(b)(6), (b)7)C) i
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

To: CBPPAO _
Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: UPDATED EO Gudance

Friends --

Just spoke to mwwi- here's our updated guidance.

Share with your PALs.

STOP sending inquiries to CBP media relations inbox.

CBPBATES00009415
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

I know the pressure is ratcheting up on those in the field but we need to maintain silence for now. Keep your chin up -/ things may get
worse tonight.

Media will have to await announcements from DHS until further notice.
I know that's not the right way to do business but this is not our show in spite of the fact CBP is on the forefront of the issue.
Silence is our silver bullet today.

Thank you,

Branch Chlef

Northern and Coastal Branch
Office of Public Affairs
Customs and Border Protection

).
On twitter: @CBPLosAngeles

CBPBATES00009416
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From: SHOBERG, ERIK

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; MURDOCK, JupsoN Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Update 1: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW

International Airport

Liaison,

Please see the following update regarding the protests at DFW.

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:58 PM

To: DFW AIRPORT MORNING REPORT < (b)X{7)(E)

Cc: DFW AIRPORT CHIEFS « (b)(7)(E) »>; DFW AIRPORT SUPERVISORS

(b)(T)(E)  DPUCBP OCG (b)(7)(E) ;'

Subject: Update 1: Situational Awareness: Protesters and Media Attention at DFW International Airport

Houston Field Office — Area Port of Dallas — DFW International Airport
Protesters and news media presence outside DFW International Airport FIS
Saturday, January 28, 2017

Update 1:
e 2045 hours — The crowd of protesters onsite has grown to 300 plus. The crowd is chanting but remains
peacefully. Protesters are still arriving on site.

Summary:

On Saturday, January 28, 2017 at approximately 1630 hours protesters and news media gathered outside the
DFW International Airport FIS exit. The protesters were protesting peacefully with signs against the recent
executive order signed by the President of the United States. There are approximately fifty to sixty protesters.
Also onsite were what appeared to be representatives from ten different news media outlets with filming
equipment. DFW Police were on scene as well. Nobody was interfering with passengers exiting the FIS. At this
time protesters are still onsite please see attached pictures.

Details:
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1630 hours — Fifty to sixty protesters are outside the FIS protesting peacefully. Watch Commander
notified

1657 hours — CBP responded to the FIS exit, took photographs and assessed the situation

1700 hours — A reporter from CBS 11 came into the cashier cage waiting area, asking if anyone from
our CBP would be giving a statement or comment, they were given the number to the Public
Information Officer.

asking for a statement as well, she was given the Public Information Officers’ number.
1715 hours — All staff mustered regarding Media and protestor gathering outside FIS. Staff advised to
seek alternate route to parking garage.

Impact:

No impact to passenger processing or wait times

Conclusion:
On going

Regards,

Supervisory CBPO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Firearms/Less Lethal Team
US Customs and Border Protection
DFW International Airport

7501 Esters Blvd Suite 160

Irving, TX 75063

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: SHOBERG, ERIK

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:19 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for i (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Fyi

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:44:00 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

_(__:_c_:_____(_)_yv__gp __'_I_'_Qdd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; SHOBERG, ERIK; : b)), b)7)(C)

SubJect RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:42:54 AM
To MCALEENAN, KEVINK

SubJect FW EO 212:(f) Exemption request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner
For your review and concurrence
OCC clears

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

(b)(E), (b)(7)(C)
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i o,
AR P
ey - a,

!'i
| G ]
T P

EOFOIA00053634-00002

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:40 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) » MURDOCK, JUDSON W

9 (b)(6), (bX7)C) i; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (bXT)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E);
(b)(7)(E) i

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
(I TR i

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ty Attorney Work Product /7 Attorney-Client Privileged ==

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34 AM

To:! (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) 3

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¢» Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(8), (0)(T)(C) b MURDOCK, JUDSON W

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{ (0)(6). (b)(7)(C) 5 HUTTON, JAMESR 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; OFO-FIELD TIATSON < (b){7){E)
(b)(7)(E) :

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < (B)(6); BINC ]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for;  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i

Wait — Hold on this one. Will check and advise.

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“RE Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:31 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

< (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »s MURDOCK, JUDSON W

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) :; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) :Thanks.

Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:27 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

< (b)(6), (b)(V)(C) r;
Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) « (b)(6), (bY7)(C) ¢; WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; HOFFMAN, TODD A

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) | (b)(6), (b))(C) }; HUTTON, JAMES R

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) &; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) b

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:23 AM

Tox (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: EO 212:(f) Exemption request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:21:07 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00053634-00004

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212:(f) Exemption request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval.

(b)(3)

(b)(S)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that youi

()(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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+ (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: SHOBERG, ERIK

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:22 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__{MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request forSg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

FYI

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:20:42 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | SHOBERG,
ERIK , ' '

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:17:34 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG,
ERIK ‘ ‘

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:51 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

i {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

< (b)(6), (b){7)(C) > WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +» MURDOCK, JUDSON W

1 (b)(6), (B)TIC) 5 HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (B)7)(C) bl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; HUTTON, JAMESR ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4;_5_13_)_(_7__)_(5)_5
(b)7)E) :

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | < {b)(6), (BY(7)(C) »; SHOBERG, ERIK « (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5) Thanks.

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Frivileged **

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:40 AM

To:| (b)(6), BYTHC)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) « (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) >; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) N
MURDOCK, JUDSON W {7 (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) t; HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > (b)(6), (b)7)C) _ | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for ! (p)(6), (b)(7)(C)E

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00053635-00003

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < BT, BT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(5)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:37:33 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request fori (b)), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am

(b)(5)

(b)(8)

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you :

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:23 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYI

Erik Shoberg

Acting Director Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:22:02 AM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request forg

(b)(6), (b)(7)(.C)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG,

ERIK

Subject: RE: EOQ 212(f) Exemption request for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:16:49 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG,

ERIK

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner

For your review and approval

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00012104



EOFOIA00053636-00002

.
g, CER Ty
:,H'""‘u'r?.'

L ]

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:48 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rOwen, T6dd ¢ AT OFO)
; {b)(6); (DI7N)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN Pi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EMURDOCK, JUDSON W

(0)(6), (b)(T)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODDA (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)XC) :

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . tHUTTON, JAMES R. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON <OFO-
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i .

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSHOBERG, ERIK < (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
L)E), BX7)C) |

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

¥ Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:39 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5 HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) >

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i SHOBERG, ERIK < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:35 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:34:27 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am (b)(s)

(b)(S)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you : (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(T)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012106



EOFOIA00053636-00004

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:23 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request fori
10-4

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

B b e (A R A pE R O R Lo

Cell: i _(b)(6); (B)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:22:25 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request fori

Sir

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:13 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B8, BIFNE)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. Iam

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM
To: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: _SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{0 ! DFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption for (LPR):___ (b)(8), (b)7)(C)___i212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Atlantq Field Office
Office:! (b)(/ﬁ), (b}(7)(C)
FAX: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
BB:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:55 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > 1 (b)(6), (b)T)C) !
g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; DFW Airport Watch Commanders
i (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption for (LPR) : (BIiE), Biic] i 212(f) of the INA
Importance: High

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

] (Port Office)
| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) {{Terminal D)
] (Mobile)
From:i b)) BTN

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:38 AM
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wi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption for (LPR), "(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |- 212(f) of the INA
Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Public Affaris Liaison

DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas

Office; i __(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“There are 2 kinds of people: those who do the work and those who take the credit. Try to be in the first group. There is less
competition there.”
-- Indira Gandhi, Third Prime Minister of India
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:57 AM

To: f (b)(8), (bX7}C)

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) + 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Atlanta Field Office
Office: i.-(R)E). (R)T)C)
FAX: i (b)), (bY7)C) !
BB: {__(b)6), (b)(7)(C) i

OFO PROUD!

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:56 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I {b)(8), {b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK 4 (b)(6), (b{7){(C) 3 (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i, L_ (b)(8),(b)(7)(C)
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

: {B){6}, (bY(7)(C) i DFW Airport Watch Commanders

i (B)(T)(E) ;

ISubject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR){__eye. eyzie)__i- 212(f) of the INA
Importance: High

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend z (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
(Mobile)
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From: Y (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:51 AM

To:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C}
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Request for Exemption - | {b){(8), (bXTHC)

- 212(f) of the INA

Importance: High

PD imeemeifor review and recommendation.

EOFOIA00054149-00002

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Public Affaris Liaison
DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas
Office: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: |_ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)._}
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:33 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
{b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (b)(6), (bY(7)}C) + 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:53:53 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DENISE; DFW Airport Watch Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
i (Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Terminal D)
i (cell)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:48 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(T)(C) E

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - {b)(6), (b)7)C) i 212(f) of the INA
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:33 PM
To: i___(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (bi(B), (BITHE)
tore, ome | DFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: L __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

OFO PROUD!

From: i____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:46:02 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DFW Airport Watch
Commanders : :
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend ; (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

Port Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
cell)

From:.___(b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:16 PM

To: | (b){6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR} (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) | 212(f) of the INA

- (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: _ Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:32 PM
To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Lo mime | DFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: _FiEI:_'I_E_d_ﬁ{equest for Exemption -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: (" (b)), (bi{7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

OFO PROUD!

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:41:50 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DFW Airport Watch
Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption -i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend | (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas
................................ (Port Office)
(Terminal D)
(cell)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:45 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
ce: 'SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
oo, exne:DFW Airport Watch Commanders .
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) F 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell: ¢_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:42:01 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :DFW Airport Watch
Commanders .

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR); (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) - 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Terminal D)
(cell)

From:; (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:40 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR):  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C-) £ 212(f) of the INA
Importance: High
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PDiwe.weo! for review and recommendation.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)), (b)(7)(C)

“Watch Commander
Public Affaris Liaison
DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas _
Office: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):
Cell: | _ (b)(®), (bYT)C). .|

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
Sent: . Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:25 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
o SHDBERD; BRIl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o), i) DFW Airp it Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:__(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) _:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:21:42 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DFW Airport Watch
Commanders , ;
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR):  (b)(6), (b} (7)(C) & 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

| recommendi (b)(s)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
- Port Office
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - Terminal D
- Mobile

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:14:55 PM
To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) + 212(f) of the INA

PDiewweneifor review and recommendation.

EOFOIA00054154-00002

(b)(5), (b)(6)

A |

(b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

..e

( \f U.S. Customs and
u' Border Protection

*

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Superv1sory CBP Officer

' (b)(7TXE)
Area Port of Dallas

G Cell:] b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

L. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

“For Terrorists, fravel documents are as important as weapons.” - 9/11 Commission Report
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:41 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[iﬂﬁé}:_(;{[{)}gi_EDFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) + 212(f) of the
INA '
Waiver approved.
Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
OFO PROUD!
From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:38:18 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IDFW Airport Watch

Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Office)
Terminal D)
cell)

Fromi_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:37 PM

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR); (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

L 212(f) of the INA

Importance: High

1
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i 1 . .
PDjee.eme for review and recommendation.

_____________ -

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)), (B)(T(C)

“Watch Commander
Public Affaris Liaison

DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas

Office: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Cell:; _(b)e), (b)(7)(C) |

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
Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

} ()6, (b)(?)(C)JEDFW Airport Watch Commanders

RE: EO Request for Exemption -i (b)(6), (P)(7)(C) + 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6),

(b)(7)C) |

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From:| (b)(6),

(b)7XC) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:00:42 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;: (b)(6), (b}7)C)

Commanders

{ DFW Airport Watch

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (b)(6), (bX7)(C) 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L Port Office
- Terminal D
. Mobile

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:35:40 PM

To:!
Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i212(f) of the INA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

RART A,
|

N _.
x&r 2 U.S. Customs and
%7 Border Protection

éx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

iArea Port of Dallas

G Cell:i (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

iﬁéﬁ?ﬂi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

“For Terrorists, fravel documents are as important as weapons.” - 9/11 Commission Report
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31.’ 2017 1:41 PM

To: L.(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__:

e ADHEERT; ERA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
wxe), i i DFW A|rport Watch Commanders

Subject: I"F{'E"E'G"Request for Exemption - (LPR) (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) L 212(f) of the
INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell:{ _(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) !

OFO PROUD!

From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:37:39 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFW Airport Watch

Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR);  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) :(Terminal D)
(cell)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:34 PM

« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r 212(f) of the INA

Importance: High
1
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PD!wsenefor review and recommendation.

Lisvmimiiaa

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Public Affaris Liaison

DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas

Office:  (b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Cell: i (b)(6), (b)7)C) :

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:07 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i mie. e DFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office_i_(b)(6). (b)X7)C)._
Cell: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:02:52 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'DFW Airport Watch
Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend; (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Atrea Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

. Port Office

- Terminal D
b)(6), (b}(7)(C
(b)(6), (b}7X )-Mobile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:16:17 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request Tor Exemption (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;"!212(f) of the INA

1
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Fe. U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

5

T

(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(7XE)
Area Port of Dallas

G Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

wont ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

“For Terrorists, fravel documents are as imporant as weapons.” - 9/11 Commission Report
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:38 PM
To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
i mio). mimxe iDFW Airport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:30:51 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DFW Airport Watch
Commanders . :
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommendé (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

Port Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal D
Mobile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:28:35 PM

col (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Requést for Exémption - (LPR) " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  i212(F) of the INA

1
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U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

Nt

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer

(b)(7)(E)

iArea Port of Dallas

G Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

sson, (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
é (b)(7)(E)

“For Terrorists, fravel documents are as important as weapons.” - 9/11 Commission Report
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Wednesday February 01, 2017 11:23 AM
To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: SHOBERG ERIK:} (b)(T)(E)
I__(__k_)_)_!_f_i_)____(_k_)__)_(_n_(_gz_ DFW A|rport Watch Commanders
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__}
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:22 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDFW Airport Watch Commanders
(b)(7)(E) |
Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) F 212(f) of the INA
DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

Irecommendé (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:16 AM

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR)E (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 212(f) of the INA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) for review and recommendation.

.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD 1

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Cexe, ™.

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (minor) _(P_)_{ﬁ_)_,__(_l_’)_(_?_)_(__(}_)__ 212(f) of the INA

Not a problem.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
FAX: : (b)(6), (b}7)(C) :
BB:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:10 PM
To: MANNING REGINALDE (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sincerely appreciated. I know this is a burden and appreciate your rapid response.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
cell)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:09 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Just got back to my desk. Got them.

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
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Office: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

AX: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
BB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:08 PM
To: MANNING REGINALD | <' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

The individual requests were sent.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
(cell)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:07 PM
T0== (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Is he also a LPR?

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
FAX: | _(b)e), (b)(7)C) i
BB (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

OFO PROUD!

From:i ___(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:04 PM
To: MANNING REGINALDI< (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sir

2

EOFOIA00054198-00002

My apologies for this email but we just received word that a local attorney ¢

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

i 1s threatening to

file a lawsuit regarding the detention of this family. It took us a little longer to get this request to you due to my

staff’s errors on the format of the request.
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You have already approved one of the family members. I am requesting your consideration of the remaining
too. Names are as follows:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTerminal D)
cell)

Fromi __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:43 PM

!Zﬁf (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

..............................

PDeweneifor review and recommendation.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Public Affaris Liaison
DFW Mentoring Coordinator

CBPBATES00012139



EOFOIA00054198-00004

Dallas, ITexas
Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ii

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:21 AM
To: . _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)_:

Subject: RE: Remaining cases

10-4

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:15:12 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: Remaining cases

Last one coming your way. Going to execute a waiver of the immigrant visa requirement and grant her status as

a returning LPR.

The EO waiver request will come to you now.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

- Port Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) - Terminal D
- Mobile

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sen_t: Monday, Januaryl 30, 2017 10:39:56 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Remaining cases

You should have one more correct?

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
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Office:} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:12:00 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Subject: Remaining cases

Sir,
My apologies, but I have three remaining LPRs to send plus the immigrant visa. The remaining LPRs are
coming now and the Immigrant should be sent shortly thereafter.

Apologies again for the incorrect info earlier.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

Area Port of Dallas
_______________________________ E(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Terminal D)
E(Mobile)
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:38 PM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | :

Subject: Automatic reply: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

212(f) of the INA

I am out of the office for the remainder of the day. AD (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1s acting as the DFO during my absence. I
am monitoring my smartphone for any email messages that requires my personal attention.
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:43 PM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: i

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR} (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) 212(f) of the INA
Great!

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

OFO PROUD!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2917 8:46:54 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . ,
Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) k __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 212(f) of the INA

Thank you sir. I am being told that we are done for the night.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas
................................ _ POrt Ofﬁce

- Terminal D
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
:( )(6), (b)(7)(C) _ Mobile

................................

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:38:43 PM

To: b__(b)(6), (b)7YC) __i _

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DFW Airport Watch
Commanders .

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- 212(f) of the INA

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:36:22 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

EOFOIA00054202-00002

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b){6), (b)(7)(C)

i DFW Airport Watch

Commanders

Subject: FW: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR__(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) : - 212(f) of the INA

DFO Manning.

Please see below. This request does not require C1 approval.

I recommend (b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

- Port Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- Terminal D
E - Mobile

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:34:04 PM
To: i __(b)6),(b)7)C) |

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (LPR) ! _(b)5), (b)6), (b)n)(C), ()7)E) + 212(f) of the INA

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E)

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

°F

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

; (b)(7)(E)
Area Port of Dallas

G Cell:_b)(6), (b)T)C) !

eon | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
5 (bX7XE)

“For Terrorists, fravel documents are as important as weapons.” - 9/11 Commission Report

EOFOIA00054202-00003
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From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Mandav._laniianc , 2017 11:16 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Remaining cases

Not a problem.

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cell: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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
o (Port Office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Terminal D)
' (Mobile)
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00000000000000000000

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11

)6, B)()(C)




EOFOIA00054555-00002

owen, Todd ¢ (AcoFo):  (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) iwaGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; HOFFMAN, TODD A
' (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD 1 ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T SHOBERG, ERIK'< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption request for} i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

All,
Please see the below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |
Sent; Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:45 AM

Torh (b)(6). (B)X7)(C)
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_(b)(5)
Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:; (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:06:10 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD_I

Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK; (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request f¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Manning.

Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am! (b)(5)

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

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you!  (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00054555-00004

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

:__(b)6), (b)(7)C)__}
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EOFOIA00054626-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:17 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD 1
Cc: SHOBERG, ERIK: | . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;.
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DFO Manning.
Please see below, this request requires C1 approval. I am| (b)(7)(E)
(b)(3) '

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00012152



EOFOIA00054626-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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EOFOIA00054835-00001

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:08 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (minor) | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) } 212(f) of the INA

Yes. All three are LPRs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

(Port Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Terminal D)
(cell)

From: MANNING, REGINALD |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:07 PM

To:: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO Request for Exemption - (minor) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 212(f) of the INA

Is he also a LPR?

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FAX: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB: ¢ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:04 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,
Subject: FW: EO Request for EXemption - fuwemet  (BYT)E) . 1212(f) of the INA
Sir

2

My apologies for this email but we just received word that a local attorney i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! is threatening to
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
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Minor)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director
Area Port of Dallas

i (Port Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i(Terminal D)
e (cell)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:43 PM

Z (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

; (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: EO Request for Exemption - (minor)! (bys), (b)7)(C)  212(f) of the INA

EOFOIA00054835-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Public Affaris Liaison

DFW Mentoring Coordinator
Dallas, Texas

Office: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !
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Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“There are 2 kinds of people: those who do the work and those who take the credit. Try to be in the first group. There is less

competition there.”
-- Indira Gandhi, Third Prime Minister of India

CBPBATES00012158



